WORKING

TOGETHER

TO PLAN

FOR THE

FUTURE



## FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program - Revision 1

Report No. 06-2014

Adopted by the COMPASS Board on January 27, 2014

Resolution No. 04-2014

## **Table of Contents**

### FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program - Revision 1

	<u>Page</u>
INTRODUCTION	1
SUMMARY OF FY2015-2017 STRATEGIC PLAN	2
MEMO TO REQUEST ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 04-2014	4
RESOLUTION 04-2014	6
PLANNING FACTOR MATRIX	7
SELF - CERTIFICATION	8
PROJECTS 601 - UPWP / Budget Development & Federal Assurances	9
605 - Multi-Modal Planning Support	10
620 - Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	11
647 - Regional Growth Issues and Options	12 13
661 - Communities in Motion	13 14
685 - Transportation Improvement Program	15
692 - Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report	16
693 - Grant Research & Assistance	17
SERVICES	
701 - General Membership Services	18
702 - Air Quality Outreach	19
703 - General Public Services	20
705 - Transportation Liaison Services	21
710 - Complete Streets	22
720 - State Street Corridor Implementation	23 24
760 - Legislative Services	24 25
SYSTEM MAINTENANCE	
801 - Staff Development	26
820 - Committee Support	27
836 - Regional Travel Demand Model	28
842 - Congestion Management System	29
860 - Geographic Information System Maintenance	30
861 - Regional Orthophotography	30
862 - Regional Data Center	31

INDIRECT / OVERHEAD 990 - Direct Operations & Maintenance	32 33
REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY	34
EXPENSES BY WORK PROGRAM NUMBER AND FUNDING SOURCE	35
DIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY	36
INDIRECT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SUMMARY	37
WORKDAY ALLOCATION	38
TRANSPORTATION SUPPLEMENT  Valley Regional Transit  Program Expenditures and Funding Sources	39
OTHER TRANSPORTATION PLANNING STUDIES	40

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014 \verb|\Rev 1| \\$ 

## FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM Revision 1

#### **INTRODUCTION**

The development of the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho's (COMPASS) Unified Planning Work Program includes COMPASS Board involvement and acceptance of the Planning Factors and Program Objectives as identified within this document. COMPASS serves as the Metropolitan Planning Organization for Ada and Canyon Counties in Southwest Idaho.

The following steps represent the review process and adoption of this document:

- The Finance Committee, a standing committee of the COMPASS Board, reviews the financial information contained in the Unified Planning Work Program and presents a recommendation to the COMPASS Board.
- The Unified Planning Work Program is then presented to the full Board for adoption. With formal adoption, the Unified Planning Work Program is forwarded to the Idaho Transportation Department and the Federal Highway Administration for approval.

Revision 1 of the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program consists of four parts:

- · Detailed descriptions by Program Number;
- Financial budget documents that address the components by funding sources and expenditures. These documents include: Revenue and Expense Summary; Expenses by Work Program Number and Funding Source; Direct Expense Summary; Indirect Operations and Maintenance Expense Summary; and the Workday Allocation;
- A Transportation Supplement showing funding sources for Valley Regional Transit, the public transportation authority for Ada and Canyon counties; and
- Documentation of other significant transportation planning projects occurring within the COMPASS planning area.

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014| Rev 1 \\ | To ITD-FHWA | FY2014| Re$ 

The COMPASS FY2015-2017 Strategic Plan¹ outlines the organization's vision, mission, values, and goals, and guides decisions on allocating resources through the UPWP to achieve those goals. Objectives outlined in the strategic plan are listed below. Each objective lists which program(s) include tasks pertaining to that objective. Specific tasks are described in individual program worksheets. Accomplishments relating to the objectives outlined below will be highlighted in the COMPASS annual report in October 2015².

Goal	Objective	Description	Fiscal Year(s)	Program
Communication and Public Awareness	1.1	Develop an integrated communications plan	2014 2015	653: Communication and Education
Communication and Public Awareness	1.2	Implement integrated communications plan	2015 2016 2017	653: Communication and Education
Communication and Public Awareness	1.3	Initiate work to evaluate the effectiveness of the integrated communications plan	2015	653: Communication and Education
People and Structure	2.1	Evaluate the effective use of agency resources to provide the best value for members	2014 2015 2016 2017	601: UPWP Budget Development and Monitoring  990: Operations
People and Structure	2.2	Increase knowledge and skill sets of existing staff to remain on the cutting edge of best practices and technologies in planning and related fields	2014 2015 2016 2017	801: Staff Development 990: Operations
People and Structure	2.3	Develop and promote leadership skills and professional development for COMPASS Board members and staff	2014 2015 2016 2017	801: Staff Development 990: Operations
People and Structure	2.4	Review Board and committee structure, bylaws, and practices and recommend ways to improve efficiencies	2014	820: Committee Support
Planning Excellence and Collaboration	3.1	Establish quarterly meetings with member agency staff to enhance communication outside of a formal committee structure	2014 2015 2016 2017	701: General Membership Services
Planning Excellence and Collaboration	3.2	Facilitate the sharing of data and information	2014 2015 2016 2017	620: Growth and Transportation System Monitoring 653: Communication and Education 701: General Membership Services 862: Regional Data Center

\_

<sup>2</sup> www.compassidaho.org/people/annualreports.htm

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> www.compassidaho.org/documents/people/Final 2015 2017 Strategic Plan Dec2013.pdf

Goal	Objective	Description	Fiscal Year(s)	Program
Products and Services 4.1		Lead a process to coordinate local land use planning, transportation planning, and development (mirrors  Communities in Motion 2040	2015 2016 2017	620: Growth and Transportation System Monitoring  661: Communities in
Products and Services	4.2	Goal 2.1)  Implement adopted plans	2014 2015 2016 2017	Motion  601: UPWP Budget Development and Monitoring  653: Communication and Education  661: Communities in Motion  685: Transportation Improvement Program  801: Staff Development All programs: Strategic Plan
Products and Services	4.3	Establish a process for integrating tasks identified in <i>Communities in Motion</i> into the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)	2014 2015 2016 2017	601: UPWP Budget Development and Monitoring  661: Communities in Motion
Products and Services	4.4	Update planning documents	2014 2015 2016 2017	601: UPWP Budget Development and Monitoring 653: Communication and Education 661: Communities in Motion 685: Transportation Improvement Program

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014| Rev 1 \\ | To ITD-FHWA \\$ 



## COMPASS BOARD AGENDA ITEM VI-C

Date: January 27, 2014

4

Topic: Revision 1 of the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program

#### **Background/Summary:**

Federal metropolitan planning rules require that COMPASS produce a Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP), which is periodically amended to accommodate changes in revenues, expenses, staffing, and scope. These amendments are usually accomplished through a Board resolution with subsequent distribution of the approved resolution and supporting documents to the appropriate funding agencies.

The Finance Committee reviewed the proposed amendments at its December 12, 2013, meeting. The Finance Committee recommended approval of Revision 1 of the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program as presented, with the caveat that the Board discuss options for use of \$47,427 in unused FY2013 STP-TMA funds. These options are presented in the attachments to this memo.

Revision 1 of the FY2014 UPWP is proposed for the following reasons:

- 1. To add \$343,002 to revenues to reflect the carry-over of FY2013 Consolidated Planning Grant funds.
- 2. To carry over \$124,254 in *Communities in Motion* direct expenses from FY2013. These expenses are funded with carry-over Consolidated Planning Grant funds.

To add \$144,875 to total expenses to cover the set-aside for the FY2016 regional orthophotography project (\$70,000), to fund the first year of the grant implementation program (\$50,000), to cover increased costs for family coverage accessed under the health benefits plan (\$14,175), and to cover additional costs in salary to enhance ability to fill a vacant position (\$10,700).

- 3. To remove \$73,873 of the \$108,265 draw from fund balance that was planned to cover the revenue shortfall in the final version of the FY2014 UPWP. With the carryover of Consolidated Planning Grant funds, the planned draw from fund balance to cover the shortfall is smaller. The planned draw from fund balance is now \$34,392.
- 4. To add \$50,000 to both revenue and expense to reflect the revenues to be received from the United States Geological Survey and the final costs to complete the FY2013 orthophotography project.

#### **Request/Recommendation:**

Staff seeks COMPASS Board adoption of Resolution 04-2014 approving Revision 1 of the FY2014 Unified Work Program.

#### Implication (policy and/or financial):

Without COMPASS Board adoption of Revision 1 of the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program, the agency cannot make full use of available financial resources.

#### **More Information:**

- 1) Attachments
- 2) For detailed information contact: Megan Larsen, at 475-2228 or <a href="mlarsen@compassidaho.org">mlarsen@compassidaho.org</a>.

700 N. East 2nd Street, Suite 200

Meridian, ID 83642

P. 208.855.2558

F.208.855.2559

www.compassidaho.org

## COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO Recommended Changes to FY2014 - Revision 1 Summary

	FY 2014 Original UPWP Revenues	2,559,610	FY 2014 Original UPWP Expenses	2,559,610
1	CPG - FY 2013 K #11590; grant funds that were budgeted for FY 2013 but were not utilized due to budget savings; these grant funds will be carried into FY 2014 and used for other purposes	125,948		
2	CPG - FY 2013 K #11590; additional grant funds made available from FHWA/FTA that were not included in the FY 2013 Revision 1 budget	92,800		
3	STP - TMA FY 2013 K #9827; grant funds that were budgeted for FY 2013 but were not utilized due to budget savings; these grant funds will be carried into FY 2014 and used for other purposes	47,427		
4	Draw from fund balance to cover shortfall reduced from \$108,265 to \$34,392	(73,873)		
5	CPG - FY 2013 K #11590; grant funds for Communities In Motion direct expenditures that were not completed in FY 2013 and were carried over to FY 2014	124,254	Program 661, Communities in Motion Professional Services, Printing and Public Involvement	124,254
6	Contribution from United States Geological Survey for FY 2013 Regional Orthophotography project; funds to be received in FY 2014 when project is complete	50,000	Program 861: Final payment for professional services for orthophotography to be made in FY 2014 when project is complete	50,000
7			Increase in salary and fringe; more employees accessing family coverage under updated benefit plan; adjust salary range for Assistant Modeler to enhance ability to recruit suitable candidate	24,875
8			Set aside funding for FY 2016 Regional Orthophotography Project;	70,000
9			First year funding for Grant Implementation Program; approved by Board at November 18, 2013 meeting	97,427
	FY 2014 Revision 1 UPWP Revenues	2,926,166	FY 2014 Revision 1 UPWP Expenses	2,926,166

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014 \verb|\UPWP| Rev 1.xls| \\$ 



#### **RESOLUTION NO. 04-2014**

## FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPROVING REVISION 1 OF THE FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

**WHEREAS,** the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program was adopted by the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho Board of Directors under Resolution 13-2013, dated August 19, 2013; and

**WHEREAS,** the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho desires to amend the annual Unified Planning Work Program as part of timely reviews; and

**WHEREAS,** the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho desires to incorporate funding and program revisions in the Unified Planning Work Program to recognize federal dollars for both COMPASS and pass-through agreements to other agencies; and

**WHEREAS,** the attached memorandum and supporting documentation summarizes the adjustments included in Revision 1 of the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program and is made a part hereof.

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,** that the Community Planning Association of Southwest Idaho Board of Directors approves by Resolution Revision 1 of the FY2014 Unified Planning Work Program;

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,** that the Chair and Executive Director are authorized to submit all grant and contract revisions and sign all necessary documents for grant and contract purposes.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of January 2014.

APPROVED:

, y . \_\_\_\_\_

Charlie Rountree, Chair Community Planning Association of

Southwest Idaho

ATTEST:

By

Matthew J. Stoll, Executive Director Community Planning Association of

**Southwest Idaho** 

700 NE 2nd Street, Suite 200

Meridian, ID 83642

P. 208.855.2558

F. 208.855.2559

T:\FY14\900 Operations\990 Direct Operations Maint\Board\FY2014 Resolutions\Resolution 04-2014.docx

www.compassidaho.org

## COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM PLANNING FACTORS

Work Program Number	Work Program Description	Support economic vitality of metropolitan area	Increase the safety and security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users	Increase the accessibility and mobility options available to people and for freight	Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, and improve the quality of life	Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes, for people and freight	Promote efficient system management and operation	Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system
601	UPWP Budget Development and Monitoring						х	
605	Multi-Modal Planning	х	х	х	x	x	х	х
620	Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	×	x	х	х	Х	x	х
647	Regional Growth Issues and Options	х			х		х	
653	Communications and Education				x		х	
661	Communities in Motion	х	х	х	x	Х	х	х
685	Regional Transportation Improvement Program	х	х	х	х	x	х	х
692	Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report					×	х	х
693	Grant Research and Assistance	x			х		х	
701	General Membership Services	x	х	х	х	×	х	х
702	Air Quality Outreach				х			
703	General Public Services						х	
705	Transportation Liaison Services						х	
710	Complete Streets	x	x	x	x	x	х	x
720	State Street Corridor Implementation	х	х	х	х	х	х	х
760	Legislative Services	х	x	x	x	×	х	х
761	Blueprint for Good Growth	x	х	х	x	×	х	х
801	Staff Development						х	
820	Committee Support						х	
836	Regional Travel Demand Model	х		х	х	х	x	
842	Congestion Management System	х	х	х	х	х	x	х
860	Geographic Information System Maintenance						x	
862	Regional Data Center Implementation		х	х		х	x	
990	Direct Operations & Maintenance						x	
991	Support Services Labor			_			х	

 $<sup>{\</sup>tt T:\Operations\Accounting~\&~Reporting\UPWP\FY2014\Rev~1\To~ITD-FHWA}$ 

## ANNUAL METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROCESS SELF-CERTIFICATION

In accordance with 23 CFR 450.334, the Idaho Transportation Department and the Community Planning Association (COMPASS), designated Metropolitan Planning Organization for the Northern Ada County Transportation Management Area and Nampa Urbanized Area, hereby certify that the COMPASS Transportation Planning Process addresses the major issues in the Metropolitan Planning Areas and is being conducted in accordance with all applicable requirements of:

- (1) 23 U.S.C. 134, 49 U.S.C. 5303, and this subpart;
- (2) In nonattainment and maintenance areas, sections 174 and 176 (c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 7504, 7506 (c) and (d)) and 40 CFR part 93;
- (3) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2000d-1) and 49 CFR part 21;
- (4) 49 U.S.C. 5332, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, or age in employment or business opportunity;
- (5) Section 1101(b) of the SAFETEA-LU (Pub. L. 109–59) and 49 CFR part 26 regarding the involvement of disadvantaged business enterprises in USDOT funded projects;
- (6) 23 CFR part 230, regarding the implementation of an equal employment opportunity program on Federal and Federal-aid highway construction contracts;
- (7) The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) and 49 CFR parts 27, 37, and 38;
- (8) The Older Americans Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101), prohibiting discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance;
- (9) Section 324 of title 23 U.S.C. regarding the prohibition of discrimination based on gender; and
- (10) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and 49 CFR part 27 regarding discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION	IDAHO TRANSPORTATION
Malf Do	DEPARTMENT
Signature	Signature
Executive Director Title	Title
May 9, 2013 Date	5-13-13 Date

T:\FY13\900 Operations\991 Support Services Labor\Budget\FY2014 Development\Self Cert.doc

# PROGRAM WORKSHEETS

PROGRAM NO. TITLE:		601	net Deve	lopment and	CLASSIFICATION:	Project			
TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRIPT		Monitor Metropo	and amend, as litan Planning (	rinecessary, the FY2014 Unified Plar Organization (MPO). Develop and ob f transportation planning implemen	otain Board approval for	the FY2015 UPWP. Attain comp		
PURPOSE, SIG REGIONAL-VAI		IND			hensive work plan that coordinates he region and identifies the related p		rtation planning and transporta	ation related	
FEDERAL REQUESTED FEBRUARY FEB	P TO OTHER EDERAL CERT		Transport develop program effective	rtation Manage UPWPs that m includes tasks use of agency	450.314 Metropolitan transport- ment Areas (TMA), the MPOs in co- eet the requirements of 23 CFR par to fulfill the following objectives in resources to provide the best valu- tasks identified in Communities in I	pperation with the state a t 420, subpart A. The UP the COMPASS FY2015-2 e for members; 4.2, Imp	and operators of publicly owner WP Budget Development and I 017 Strategic Plan: 2.1, Evalua lement adopted plans; 4.3, Es	d transit shall Monitoring ate the tablish a	
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS				
Process requirements Process and observations Distribute rev	rack revenues red state and le btain Board a visions of the F	ocal agreeme pproval of F Y2014 UPWP	nts and o <b>Y2014 U</b> to the Ida	ther required p P <b>WP revisior</b> Tho Transporta	NP and related transportation grant paperwork for transportation grants	ses.	proval.	Ongoing As Needed As Needed As Needed	
Develop proce Solicit membe Submit initial Obtain Board Present FY201 Present draft Present draft Submit FY201 Submit and ol	FY2015 UPWP Development  Develop process and schedule for the FY2015 UPWP.  Solicit membership input on possible transportation planning projects and associated needs for FY2015.  Submit initial revenue assessment for FY2015 to the Finance Committee for input.  Obtain Board approval on FY2015 general and special membership dues.  Present FY2015 UPWP  Present draft FY2015 UPWP to Finance Committee for input and feedback.  Present draft FY2015 UPWP to Finance Committee for approval.  Submit FY2015 UPWP to Board for adoption.  Submit and obtain approval from Federal Highway Administration of FY2015 UPWP.  Distribute FY2015 UPWP to the Idaho Transportation Department and Federal Transit Administration.								
Track Federal Compliance w	<b>requirements</b> vith federal req		to Self-C	<u>ertification</u>				Ongoing	
Quadrennial Co	ertification R	<u>eview</u>							
Host the Certi Receive final I Inform the CC	deral agencies t ification Review report and prep OMPASS Board ective action pla	v Team for th pare necessar of the outcor	e Certifica ry respon ne of the	ses.	eview.			Mar-Apr Apr Jun Jul Aug	
Document and	requirements d prepare for F al changes thro	ederal Certifi	cation Re	view.	provement Program and the Reg	ional Long-Range Trai	nsportation Plan	Ongoing Ongoing	
LEAD STAFF:		Megan Larse	n						
	: FY2014 UPV			JPWP; Self-Cer	tification; Quadrennial Certification;	Maximize funding	Expense Summ	-	
							Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	\$ 114,000 50,189 23,434	
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COMP	I FTION:			Sentember-2014		Total Labor Cost:	\$ 187,623	
ESTIMATED DE		ing Sources			September-2014 DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Participating Agencies Professional Services				
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies		Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases		
CPG STP-TMA k#12372 STP-Urban(PL) Local	\$ 71,910 76,676	\$ 25,266		\$ 97,175	Federal Highway Administration Federal Transit Administration		Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other		
Other	10,131	3,301		15,7,72			Total Direct Cost:	<b>.</b>	

\$ 158,777 \$ 28,846

\$ 187,623

Total:

Total Direct Cost: \$ Total Cost: \$ 187,623

PROGRAM NO.		605			CLASSIEICATION:	ct		
TITLE:		Multi-Moda	l Planning		CLASSIFICATION: Project	<u>ct</u>		
TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRII		Collect and routes, bus assistance in Transportati Coordination	stops, vanpool n evaluation of ion Service Coo n Council and F	ng and planned multi-modal service data (i.e., s, bike & pedestrian facilities, and other multi- Title VI low income and minority service impar ordination plan for the 3D Local Mobility Manag tegional Park and Ride Committee; Research a the region, and identify gaps and needs of reg	modal facilitie cts and analys ement Networ nd collection in	s and amenities); Provide techis; Finalize the development on the (LMMN) Plan; Participate in Information and GIS data on ear	nnical of the Regional
PURPOSE, SIG REGIONAL-VAI		EAND	figures and Mobility of S developmen others, and	other data in t Seniors and Ind It and approva is coordinated	tation Service Coordination Plan is needed to rune document. Under Map-21, projects applying lividuals with Disabilities) will be required to be process that will include seniors, and people vot the maximum extent possible with transporwill work with stakeholders and transit users to	g for grants the derived from with disabilities tation services	rough the Section 5310 progra this plan. The plan must under s, and transportation providers s assisted by other federal dep	am (Enhanced ergo a s, among
FEDERAL REQU RELATIONSHII ACTIVITIES, FI CERTIFICATIO TO STRATEGIC	P TO OTHER EDERAL IN REVIEW, PLAN:	R	Dependent of service cool developed Leligible for services.	Guidelines for lordination plans ocal Mobility M	, TMA's are required to comply with Chapter V Federal Transit Administration Recipients." Also ," which will be further developed by the fram anagement Network plans. Transportation Ser funding programs. This program will also be ir	o, funding prio ework establis vice Coordinat	rities need to be identified in I shed in Valleyconnect and the tion Plans are a requirement o	ocally derived previously f FTA to be
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			
Maintain Multi-Modal Service Database  Maintain current multi-modal services in GIS format.  Maintain Valleyconnect plan in GIS format.  Maintain routes, bus stops, vanpools, bike and pedestrian Collect data for park and ride inventory, use and need.  3D LMMN Plan Development for MPO Area  Update strategies for 3D Local Mobility Management Netw Conduct outreach to transit providers, local governments, projects.  Prepare and approve the document through the COMPASS  Multi-Modal Service Analysis  Participate in the Regional Coordination Council.  Assist in establishing and conducting evaluation of Title VI Evaluate vanpool needs and demands in Ada, Canyon, and Update/Analyze Longitudinal Employer Household Dynami Provide technical report for evaluating park and ride inven Identify pathway plans and collect data and other informa Provide regional gap analysis based on the existing and pl pathways projects.					and other multi-modal facilities and amenities  r stakeholders to finalize plan elements and pri  me and minority service change impacts and ar ding counties. I data to target potential vanpool services. I and need (integrate with Congestion Managem ding pathway categorization (i.e.: existing, plan	ioritization pro nalysis. nent Report). nned, near ter	ocess for transportation  m, long term, etc).	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Mar-Apr  Oct-Nov Dec-May Jun-Sep  Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing May-Jun Sep-Dec Jan-May
LEAD CTAFE		W-lk C-lk-	:-1-1					
			data to enha		ulti-modal system performance. Completion o		Expense Summa	ary
					for federal funding purposes. Provide updated ranpool resources using LEHD data. Completion		Total Workdays: Salary	<b>229</b> \$ 76,202
technical report	evaluating p	ark and ride in	ventory, use	and need. Ide	ntify a list of potential projects and potential fu		Fringe	33,549
sources to bridg	e gaps in re	yıdılal patriway	pians and d	ald.			Overhead Tatal Labor Coats	15,664
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COM	IPLETION:			September-2014	Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES:	\$ 125,415	
		inding Source	es		Participating Agencies		Professional Services	
CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local Other	* 85,995	<b>Canyon</b> 5 \$ 30,215	Special	* 116,210 * 9,205	Valley Regional Transit ACHD Commuteride Other Member Agencies Federal Transit Administration Federal Highways Administration		Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other	
		İ				Total Direct Cost:	÷ -	

\$ 92,807 \$ 32,608

Total:

\$ 125,415

Total Direct Cost: \$ Total Cost: \$ 125,415

605

PROGRAM NO.		620			CLASSIFICATION: Project						
TITLE: TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRIP				<b>tem Monitoring</b> Id report on growth and transportation patterns related to	n goals in the regional long	range				
TASK / PROJEC	or bescrip	TION.	transportation Performance M population esti setting COMPA agencies and c	plan. Ti lonitorir mates I SS mer litizens. g and di	his program will result in two main reports each year: a Ing Report (PMR) including an analytical review of growth by city, rural county, and highway district. Population est mber dues. The estimates are also posted on the COMPAS Estimates are based on the total building permits and stribution of census data and support for member agenci	Development Monitoring Re, and transportation patterns imates are developed each SS website and are used by factored by vacancy rates a	port and a i. To develop year for use in many member nd household				
	Tracking and monitoring growth and system demands are critical to several planning efforts: 1) Communital-VALUE:  as well as other corridor, subarea, and alternative analysis depend on accurate data and assumptions about										
REGIONAL-VA	future transportation, housing, and infrastructure demands. 2) The travel demand model also requires cut accurate housing and employment data. 3) Accessing, mapping, and disseminating census data and training member agencies to have data for studies, grants, and other analysis, and is an often requested member Monitoring and reporting on progress toward the goals of Communities in Motion promotes the objectives and local efforts toward that plan.										
FEDERAL REQU RELATIONSHII ACTIVITIES, F CERTIFICATIO REFERENCE TO	P TO OTHER EDERAL N REVIEW,		services that a transportation employment, c	re base plan, th congesti transpo	§ 450.322 (f) Long range plans require valid forecasts d on existing conditions that can be included in the trave ne MPO shall use the latest available estimates and assun ion, and economic activity. "The metropolitan transporta rtation demand of persons and goods in the metropolitan."	l demand model. In updatin nptions for population, land tion plan shall, at a minimu	ig the use, travel, m, include (1)				
			the implement	ation of	ated: "The Plan update should include the establishment of Plan goals at the local level." [Transportation Planning Collustion of the planning boundaries. [Transportation Plann	Certification Review, vi]. The	2010 census				
			monitor and tra	ack "pro	n: The Performance Monitoring Report (PMR) is a require ogress toward achieving alternative transportation and de Task 1.2.2 and providing data on various groups, Task 1	esired land use objectives."					
					portation System Monitoring program includes tasks to fi 17 Strategic Plan: 3.2, Facilitate the sharing of data and i		in the				
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS										
Report on Grov	wth and Tra	nsportation	Patterns Patterns		MILESTONES / PRODUCTS						
Develop data Selection of co Complete 201 Committee re	and integrati onsultant to p 4 Developme view of CIM 2	on strategy for provide graph ent Monitoring 2040 Perform	a monthly or bi- or online dashbo ic design and fo g Report. ance Monitoring onitoring Repor	oard. ormattir g Repor	ng of PMR.		Ongoing Ongoing Oct-Nov Jan-Feb Mar Apr				
Collect and ge Evaluate dem Allocate buildi Update popula Demographic Update popula	n of building to Lot Invento eccode commographic data ing permits betting by currend Advisory Corbition estimate	ry and share ercial tenant a and method y city limits, ent corporate nmittee reviees methodolo	limits for cities w of 2014 Popu	and expulation Its, and within Italian	oansions. Estimates. Traffic Analysis Zones (TAZ). Ada and Canyon counties.		Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Jan Jan Feb Mar-May Mar				
Integrate Cen Respond to m Establish cens Host census to	Census Liaison/Clearinghouse  Integrate Census data in related projects. Respond to member requests for census data. Establish census data clearinghouse with updates to online dashboard. Host census training. Complete the Census Boundary and Annexation Survey (BAS).										
LEAD STAFF:		Carl Miller				Expense Sumr	nary				
					ng Report; 2) Development Monitoring Report; and 3) lay district boundaries; and 4) a census data	Total Workdays:	<b>221</b> \$ 58,788				
clearinghouse and online dashboard data.  Salary \$ Fringe Overhead  Total Labor Cost: \$											
ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014 DIRECT EXPENDITURES:											
	Fundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies	Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	\$ 1,750				
CPG	<b>Ada</b> \$67,543	<b>Canyon</b> \$23,731			Member Agencies Other Local Governments	Equipment Purchases Travel / Education					
STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local	5,350	1,880		7,230	Care, Local Governments	Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other					
Other	3,330	1,000		. ,_50		Total Direct Cost:	\$ 1,750				

\$ 72,893 \$ 25,611

Total:

\$ 98,504

Total Direct Cost: \$
Total Cost: \$

TASK / PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  TO achieve a more diverse, explainable, and open approach in projecting and allocating regional growth that will improve COMPASS' travel demand forecasting and assist in regional decision-making.  Communities in Motion (CIM) forecasts are an integral component to the travel demand forecast, and forecasts are used by local governments for various infrastructure and service capacity planning, Growth forecasting supports AcHID's impact fee program, is necessary to conduct air quality conformity of the Regional Transportation Improvement Program and regional long range transportation plan, review of proposed developments and Traffic Impact Studies. This program would provide the necessary background information, including local economic and demographic conditions and national trends. Developing a strategy for the update plan leash the 1205 Communities in Motion plan to develop in a timely manner.  FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CONTRACTIVITIES, FEDER	PROGRAM NO.	647	CLASSIFICATION: Project	
Improve COMPASS' travel demand forecasting and assist in regional decision-making.    PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND   Communities in Mation (CIM) forecasts are an integral component to the travel demand forecast, and forecasts are used by local governments for various infrastructure and service capacity planning. Growth forecasting supports ACHD's impact fee program, is necessary to conduct air quality conformity of the Regional Transportation Improvement Program and regional long range transportation plan from the program of the program of the program and regional long range transportation plan from the program of the program and regional long range transportation plan states for the forecast will enable the 2045 Communities in Mation plan to develop in a timely manner.    Feberal REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER COMMUNITY of the REGIONAL PLAN STATE OF THE PROGRAM STATE OF THE PR				
used by local governments for various infrastructure and service capacity planning. Growth forecasting supports ACHD's impact fee program, is necessary to conduct air quality conformity of the Regional Transportation Improvement Program and regional or ange transportation plan, review of proposed developments and Traffic Impact Studies. This program would provide the necessary become included in the forecast will enable the 2045 Communities in Motion plan to develop in a timely manner.  FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  (CRTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  (CRTIFICATION REVIEW), The most plan to develop in a timely manner.  (CRTIFICATION REVIEW), The program data is a minimum, include (1) the transportation plan, the MPO shall use the latest available estimates and assumptions, for population, land use, travel, employment, congestion, and economic activity. "The metropolitan transportation plan shall, at a minimum, include (1) the transportation plan, the MPO shall use the latest available estimates and assumptions for populations, land use, travel, employment and Population Forecast (1) the projected transportation demand of persons and goods in the metropolitan planning area over the period of the transportation plan"  (CMT Task 1.9.4 indicates the need to incorporate forecasts of special needs populations in future demographic forecasts.  FY2014 BENCHMARKS   MILESTONES / PRODUCTS   Regional Employment and Population Forecast  Track comprehensive plan, transportation plans, and subarea plans updates.  Update Buildout Calculation based on land use and zoning updates and period program to define the proper plan buildout calculation based on land use and zoning updates and period proper plan buildout calculation to Demographic Advisory Committee.  Housing Forecast and Analysis  Compile housing data and plans with local public and non-profit housing agencie			To achieve a more diverse, explainable, and open approach in projecting and allocating regional growt	h that will
RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  Services, which are based on existing conditions that can be included in the travel demand model. In updating the transportation plan, the MPO shall use the latest available estimates and assumptions for population, land use, travel, employment, congestion, and economic activity. "The metropolitan transportation planshall, at a minimum, include (1) The projected transportation demand of persons and goods in the metropolitan planning area over the period of the transportation plan"  **CIM** Task 1.9.4 indicates the need to incorporate forecasts of special needs populations in future demographic forecasts.  **PY2014 BENCHMARKS**  **MILESTONES / PRODUCTS**  **Regional Employment and Population Forecast**  Track comprehensive plan, transportation plans, and subarea plans updates.  Update preliminary plats quarterly and committed inventory annually.  Update Buildout Calculation based on land use and zoning updates and perform modeling analysis to identify changes.  Produce CIM 2040 Forecast Tracking report.  Present tracking report and buildout calculation to Demographic Advisory Committee.  **Housing Forecast and Analysis**  Compile housing data including housing stock, prices, and availability.  Coordinate housing data and plans with local public and non-profit housing agencies.  Conduct CommunityViz suitability analysis based on affordability, access, and local policies.  Produce a housing forecast based on the CIM 2040 Vision and local plans.  Present report to Demographic Advisory Committee.  **Preparation for 2045 Population and Employment Forecast**  Identify key factors and tools in regional growth forecasting (employment, politics, demographics, economics).  Track economic conditions and trends.  Evaluate national, regional, and local economic, housing, and demographic trends and components of change in preparation for 2045  Apr-Jul Update cohort survival forecast based on 2010 census and American Community Sur	•	AND	used by local governments for various infrastructure and service capacity planning. Growth forecasting ACHD's impact fee program, is necessary to conduct air quality conformity of the Regional Transportat Improvement Program and regional long range transportation plan, review of proposed developments Impact Studies. This program would provide the necessary background information, including local econdemographic conditions and national trends. Developing a strategy for the update to the forecast will express the support of the	supports ion and Traffic pnomic and
### MILESTONES / PRODUCTS    Regional Employment and Population Forecast   Track comprehensive plan, transportation plans, and subarea plans updates.   Ongoing Update preliminary plats quarterly and committed inventory annually.   Ongoing Update Buildout Calculation based on land use and zoning updates and perform modeling analysis to identify changes.   Jan-Apr Produce CIM 2040 Forecast Tracking report.   Jun Present tracking report and buildout calculation to Demographic Advisory Committee.   Jul	RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW,		services, which are based on existing conditions that can be included in the travel demand model. In a transportation plan, the MPO shall use the latest available estimates and assumptions for population, I employment, congestion, and economic activity. "The metropolitan transportation plan shall, at a min (1) The projected transportation demand of persons and goods in the metropolitan planning area over the transportation plan"	ipdating the and use, travel, imum, include the period of
Regional Employment and Population Forecast Track comprehensive plan, transportation plans, and subarea plans updates. Update preliminary plats quarterly and committed inventory annually. Update Buildout Calculation based on land use and zoning updates and perform modeling analysis to identify changes. Jan-Apr Produce CIM 2040 Forecast Tracking report. Present tracking report and buildout calculation to Demographic Advisory Committee.  Housing Forecast and Analysis Compile housing data including housing stock, prices, and availability. Coordinate housing data and plans with local public and non-profit housing agencies. Conduct CommunityViz suitability analysis based on affordability, access, and local policies. Produce a housing forecast based on the CIM 2040 Vision and local plans. Present report to Demographic Advisory Committee.  Preparation for 2045 Population and Employment Forecast Identify key factors and tools in regional growth forecasting (employment, politics, demographics, economics). Jan-Mar Track economic conditions and trends. Evaluate national, regional, and local economic, housing, and demographic trends and components of change in preparation for 2045 Apr-Jul Update cohort survival forecast based on 2010 census and American Community Survey data. Develop quantitative and qualitative strategies for updating CIM Forecast. Identify best practices and present strategies for updating CIM Forecast. Sep			forecasts.	
Regional Employment and Population Forecast Track comprehensive plan, transportation plans, and subarea plans updates.  Update preliminary plats quarterly and committed inventory annually. Update Buildout Calculation based on land use and zoning updates and perform modeling analysis to identify changes.  Jan-Apr Produce CIM 2040 Forecast Tracking report. Present tracking report and buildout calculation to Demographic Advisory Committee.  Housing Forecast and Analysis  Compile housing data including housing stock, prices, and availability. Coordinate housing data and plans with local public and non-profit housing agencies. Conduct CommunityViz suitability analysis based on affordability, access, and local policies. Produce a housing forecast based on the CIM 2040 Vision and local plans. Present report to Demographic Advisory Committee.  Preparation for 2045 Population and Employment Forecast Identify key factors and tools in regional growth forecasting (employment, politics, demographics, economics).  Track economic conditions and trends. Evaluate national, regional, and local economic, housing, and demographic trends and components of change in preparation for 2045 Apr-Jul Update cohort survival forecast based on 2010 census and American Community Survey data. Develop quantitative and qualitative strategies for updating CIM Forecast.  Jun-Aug Sep	FY2014 BENCHMARKS			
Track comprehensive plan, transportation plans, and subarea plans updates.  Update preliminary plats quarterly and committed inventory annually.  Update Buildout Calculation based on land use and zoning updates and perform modeling analysis to identify changes.  Produce CIM 2040 Forecast Tracking report.  Present tracking report and buildout calculation to Demographic Advisory Committee.  Housing Forecast and Analysis  Compile housing data including housing stock, prices, and availability.  Coordinate housing data and plans with local public and non-profit housing agencies.  Conduct CommunityViz suitability analysis based on affordability, access, and local policies.  Produce a housing forecast based on the CIM 2040 Vision and local plans.  Present report to Demographic Advisory Committee.  Preparation for 2045 Population and Employment Forecast  Identify key factors and tools in regional growth forecasting (employment, politics, demographics, economics).  Jan-Mar Track economic conditions and trends.  Evaluate national, regional, and local economic, housing, and demographic trends and components of change in preparation for 2045  Update cohort survival forecast based on 2010 census and American Community Survey data.  Develop quantitative and qualitative strategies for updating CIM Forecast.  Identify best practices and present strategies for updating the allocation.			•	
	Track comprehensive plan Update preliminary plats of Update Buildout Calculation Produce CIM 2040 Forecast Present tracking report an  Housing Forecast and Analogous Compile housing data included to a conduct CommunityViz sure produce a housing forecast present report to Demogration for 2045 Populate in the compile for the compile in	n, transportation and based on last Tracking read buildout can alysis and plans with altitude and plans with a based on the aphic Advisor building housing and plans with a based on the aphic Advisor building and local enecast based of qualitative stid present straid on the aphic based of a present straid present straid on the aphic based of a present straid on the aphic based on the	on plans, and subarea plans updates. committed inventory annually. and use and zoning updates and perform modeling analysis to identify changes. port. lculation to Demographic Advisory Committee.  g stock, prices, and availability. a local public and non-profit housing agencies. rsis based on affordability, access, and local policies. the CIM 2040 Vision and local plans. y Committee.  Employment Forecast all growth forecasting (employment, politics, demographics, economics).  conomic, housing, and demographic trends and components of change in preparation for 2045 and 2010 census and American Community Survey data. rategies for updating CIM Forecast. itegies for updating the allocation.	Ongoing Jan-Apr Jun Jul  Sep-Feb Jan-May Jan-May Apr-Jul Aug  Jan-Mar Ongoing Apr-Jul May Jun-Aug Sep

LEAD STAFF:		Carl Miller				Evne	ense Summ	arv	
		,			2040 Forecast Tracking report to the Board that tracks	LXPC	inse summ	iai y	
3				•	Buildout Calculation; 2) A housing forecast to identify	Total W	orkdays:		114
					ptions, and strategy for updating the forecasting for the		Salary	\$	35,746
Communities in	Motion 2045	population a	nd emplo	yment foreca	ast development.		Fringe		15,737
						0	verhead		7,348
						Total La	bor Cost:	\$ :	58,831
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COM	PLETION:			September-2014	DIRECT EXPE	<b>NDITURES</b>	:	
	Eundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies	Professional	Services		
	runai	ing Sources			raiticipating Agencies	Legal /	Lobbying		
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies	Equipment P	urchases		
CPG	\$ 40,339	\$ 14,173		\$ 54,513	Treasure Valley land use agencies.	Travel / E	Education		
STP					Treasure Valley housing agencies		Printing		
STP-TMA(PL)						Public Inv	olvement		
STP-Urban(PL)						Meeting	Support		
Local	3,195	1,123		4,318			Other		
Other									
						Total Dir	ect Cost:	\$	-
Total:	\$ 43,535	\$ 15,296		\$ 58,831	]	647 To	otal Cost:	\$	58,831

PROGRAM NO.	653		CLASSIFICATION:	Project	
TITLE:		ication and Education	CLASSIFICATION.	Project	
TASK / PROJECT DESC		The Communication and public education, and or education series, the arprogram; writing the ar	ngoing Board education. Spen Inual COMPASS 101 worksho Inual report, <i>Keeping Up Witl</i>	udes external communications, public relations, p cific elements of the task include managing the o op, periodic Board workshops, and the Leadership th COMPASS newsletter, brochures, web content, in Committee; and representing COMPASS at open	ngoing COMPASS in Motion awards news releases, and
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICAN REGIONAL-VALUE:	ICE AND		ed planning efforts by planni	OMPASS facilitate public involvement in, and und ing and implementing an integrated communicati	
FEDERAL REQUIREMEN RELATIONSHIP TO OTI ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIE REFERENCE TO STRATI	HER W,	for specific programs (e planned/budgeted unde involvement through de outreach efforts, and pr transportation, planning programs and projects. COMPASS FY2015-2017	e.g., Regional Transportation or those programs. The Commoverloping /updating the COMMoviding more general (not prog, financial, and related issue The Communication and Edu Transport of Strategic Plan: 1.1, Develop	put and involvement in MPO planning activities. In Improvement Program, regional long-range trans nunication and Education task supports that outre PASS Public Involvement Policy every three years rogram specific) opportunities for the public to let is, to make them better able to provide input into ucation program includes tasks to fulfill the follow program and an integrated communications plan; 3.2, Facilities; and 4.4, Update planning documents.	sportation plan) is each and s, coordinating arn about COMPASS ing objectives in the
FY2014 BENCHMARKS			MILESTONES / PRODUCT	TS	
General					
Support work of Public Plan/develop Board ed	Participation ( ucational oppo	Committee.	eas, respond to inquiries, wri	ite/distribute news releases.	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
Maintain and enhance Continue to track COM Update user interface of Update and print COMF Develop FY2014 annua	COMPASS web PASS website of COMPASS w PASS brochure I report.	site and social media oppo traffic. ebsite. s; develop new/additional l	ed for most effective mea rtunities (Facebook, blog, etc prochures, as needed. etter and monthly update har	c.).	Ongoing Ongoing Oct-Apr Ongoing Jul-Sep Ongoing
Education and communication Develop and implement increase participation.	-		de four speakers; continue to	find ways to improve series, broaden reach, and	Jan-Jun
• • •	ity events to s er agencies at rship in Motion	share planning-related infor public meetings. n awards program.	ation efforts and programs. mation.		Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Fall Oct-Apr
Evaluate effectiveness Evaluate the effectiven Research and develop	ess of public p	processes. re evaluation methods; imp	lement in FY2015.		Ongoing Ongoing

LEAD STAFF:		Amy Luft				E.			
END PRODUCT	: Public invo	olvement in,	and under	standing of, t	ransportation planning and related issues.		xpense Sumr	nar	,
						Tota	l Workdays:		156
							Salary	\$	51,399
							Fringe		22,629
							Overhead		10,566
						Total	Labor Cost:	\$	84,594
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COM	PLETION:			September-2014	DIRECT EX	PENDITURE	S:	
	Fund	ing Sources			Participating Agencies	Profession	nal Services	\$	15,900
	Tullu	ing Sources			r articipating Agencies	Lega	al / Lobbying		
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Highway Districts	Equipme	nt Purchases		
CPG	\$ 58,005	\$ 20,380		\$ 78,384	Member Agencies	Trave	l / Education		
STP					Federal Highways Administration		Printing		4,500
STP-TMA(PL)					Idaho Transportation Department	Public	Involvement		12,850
STP-Urban(PL)					Valley Regional Transit	Mee	ting Support		
Local	29,940	10,519		40,459	Department of Environmental Quality		Other		1,000
Other					Ada County Air Quality Board				
						Total	Direct Cost:	\$	34,250
Total:	\$ 87,944	\$ 30,899		\$ 118,844		653	Total Cost:	\$	118,844

PROGRAM NO.	661			CLASSIFICATION:	Project	
TITLE:		nities in Motio				
FASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRIPTION:	current f	federal transporta		a regional long-range transportation plan, as in the 21st Century" (MAP-21). This project f I.	
PURPOSE, SIGN	NIFICANCE AND REGIO				on plan for Ada and Canyon Counties and officeration with member agencies, local governm	
		l l	ansportation Dep	, , , , , , ,	g, cooperative, and comprehensive" metropol	
TO OTHER ACT	JIREMENT, RELATIONSH IVITIES, FEDERAL N REVIEW, REFERENCE AN:	with moradopted fulfill the process	re than 200,000 p by September 20 following objecti	people or with air quality issues. Since 014, again by September 2018, and b ives in the COMPASS FY2015-2017 Si sks identified in Communities in Motic	range transportation plan be updated every for the the area meets the test on both criteria, a in by 2022. The <i>Communities in Motion</i> program trategic Plan: 4.2, Implement adopted plans on into the Unified Planning Work Program (U	new plan has to be n includes tasks to ; 4.3, Establish a
Y2014 BENCH	IMARKS			ITI ECTONES / PRODUCTS		
(ev Elements			M	IILESTONES / PRODUCTS		1
Develop a grain Prepare federa Prepare addition Identify comm Conduct air que Prepare for an	its for regional performance int implementation progration ally required and regionally ional plan elements. nunity strategies for imple uality conformity analysis. Ind conduct public and agei an document review the Pi	m and regional of the significant elementation.  The significant elementation is a significant elementation ele	ments for the dra	ıft plan.		Oct-Nov Oct-Nov Oct-Dec Oct-Dec Oct-Dec Nov Jan - May
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope	nunities in Motion 2040 wi	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C	eard for their actions to the congesterm return to investments. Capacity Transit S	o Team. on. rns on investment. This element inclu	udes use of consulting services and software t	May - July July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope	nunities in Motion 2040 wi with economic benefits nomic growth and job creat to for next phase of Treasu	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C	eard for their actions to the congesterm return to investments. Capacity Transit S	o Team. on. rns on investment. This element inclu	udes use of consulting services and software t	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki	nunities in Motion 2040 wi with economic benefits nomic growth and job creat e for next phase of Treasu ing regional connections b	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C petween local pla	eard for their actions to the long-term return investments. Capacity Transit Sans.	o Team.  on.  rns on investment. This element inclu  tudy (Corridor study/AA).	Expense Si	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki	nunities in Motion 2040 wi with economic benefits nomic growth and job creat e for next phase of Treasu ing regional connections b	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C petween local pla	eard for their actions to the long-term return investments. Capacity Transit Sans.	o Team. on. rns on investment. This element inclu	Expense So Total Workday	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki	nunities in Motion 2040 wi with economic benefits nomic growth and job creat e for next phase of Treasu ing regional connections b	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C petween local pla	eard for their actions to the long-term return investments. Capacity Transit Sans.	o Team.  on.  rns on investment. This element inclu  tudy (Corridor study/AA).	Expense St Total Workday Sala	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki	nunities in Motion 2040 wi with economic benefits nomic growth and job creat e for next phase of Treasu ing regional connections b	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C petween local pla	eard for their actions to the long-term return investments. Capacity Transit Sans.	o Team.  on.  rns on investment. This element inclu  tudy (Corridor study/AA).	2014. Expense So Total Workday Sala Fring Overhea	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep  Oct-Sep  Ort-Sep Oct-Sep Oc
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki	nunities in Motion 2040 wi k with economic benefits nomic growth and job creat e for next phase of Treasu ing regional connections b	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C petween local pla	eard for their actions to the long-term return investments. Capacity Transit Sans.	or Team.  on.  rns on investment. This element inclu  tudy (Corridor study/AA).  sustainability plan by September of 2	Expense St  Total Workday Sala Fring Overhea Total Labor Co:	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep  Oct-Sep  Ty \$ 176,97  Ty \$ 176,97  Ty \$ 176,97  Ty \$ 291,261
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki	nunities in Motion 2040 wix with economic benefits nomic growth and job create for next phase of Treasuring regional connections be seen that the seen that	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C petween local pla onen	eard for their actions to the long-term return investments. Capacity Transit Sans.	or Team.  on.  rns on investment. This element inclu  tudy (Corridor study/AA).  sustainability plan by September of 2	2014. Expense So Total Workday Sala Fring Overhea	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep  Oct-Sep  1
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki	Liisa Itke  A Board adopted regiona  ATE OF COMPLETION: Funding Sou	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluate tion due to majo re Valley High Co petween local pla onen al long-range tra	eard for their actions to the long-term return or investments. Capacity Transit Sans.	or Team.  on.  rns on investment. This element inclu tudy (Corridor study/AA).  sustainability plan by September of 2  September-2014  Participating Agencies	Expense Si Total Workday Sala Fring Overhee Total Labor Co: DIRECT EXPENDITUI Professional Service Legal / Lobbyir	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep  Oct-Sep Oct-Sep  Oct-Se
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki  LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT:	Liisa Itko  ATE OF COMPLETION:  Funding Sou  Ada Cany \$ 274,453 \$ 133	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C petween local pla  onen al long-range tra	pard for their actions to the long-term return investments. Capacity Transit Sans.  Total  409,803	or Team.  on.  rns on investment. This element inclusting the sustainability plan by September of 2  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Highway Districts Member Agencies	Expense St  Total Workday Sala Fring Overhee  Total Labor Co: DIRECT EXPENDITUI Professional Service Legal / Lobbyir Equipment Purchase Travel / Educatic	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep  Oct-S
Continue work evaluate econo Develop scope Facilitate maki  EAD STAFF: ND PRODUCT:	nunities in Motion 2040 with economic benefits nomic growth and job create for next phase of Treasuring regional connections be some formation of the second formation of the	th COMPASS Bo nodel to evaluat tion due to majo re Valley High C petween local pla  onen al long-range tra	pard for their actions to the long-term return investments. Capacity Transit Sans.  Total  409,803	Team. On. Ins on investment. This element inclusted (Corridor study/AA).  Sustainability plan by September of 2  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Highway Districts	Expense Si  Total Workday  Sala  Fring  Overhee  Total Labor Co:  DIRECT EXPENDITUI  Professional Service  Legal / Lobbyin  Equipment Purchasi	July- Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep Oct-Sep  176,97 176,97 176,97 186 187 188: 189 199 17,12

\$ 525,015

 $T:\label{thm:local_transform} T:\label{transform} T:\label{transform} T:\label{transform} PY2014\label{transform} T:\label{transform} T:\labellto T:\label{transform} T:\labellto T:\labellto T:\labellto T:$ 

379,646 \$ 145,369

Total:

Total Direct Cost: \$
Total Cost: \$

233,754 525,015

PROGRAM NO.		85		4:	CLASSIFICATION: Project		
<u>TITLE:</u> TASK / PROJEC					ement Program (TIP) 9 Regional Transportation Improvement Program	(TID) for Ada and Canyon Counties the	t complies with
IASK / PROJEC	T DESCRIPTIO	JN:	all federa	ıl, state, and l	9 Regional Transportation Improvement Program ocal regulations and policies for the purpose of fu cking and monitoring for the FY2014-2018 Region	inding transportation projects. Process	
			D :1				
PURPOSE, SIGN REGIONAL-VAL		D	Staff pro through	vides assistan project monito	<ul> <li>federal documentation for member agencies to ce ce to member agencies to ensure projects are me bring and balancing committee participation. Info as soon as details are known.</li> </ul>	eeting deadlines and do not lose federal	funding
FEDERAL REQUI RELATIONSHIP ACCIVITIES, FE REVIEW, REFER PLAN:	TO OTHER		Certain a Managen the upda federal for Conformi documen TIP progr	dditional requirent Area (TM) te cycle of ITI unding must b ty Demonstra t that sets air	450.324COMPASS is required to develop a TIF irements are required in the Boise Urbanized Are A). The TIP is required to be updated at least ew D's Idaho Transportation Investment Program (ITI e consistent with the regional long range transpotion to ensure funded projects do not violate budy quality budgets for the state of Idaho). The TIP asks to fulfill the following objectives in the COMI, Update planning documents.	a because it is considered to be a Trans ery four years; however, COMPASS typ IP), which is updated annually. All proj rtation plan. The TIP is also tied to the gets set in the State Implementation P is also scrutinized in the Certification R	sportation cally follows ects receiving Air Quality an (SIP) (the eview. The
FY2014 BENCHI	MARKS				MILECTANES ( PRODUCTS		
Solicit Projects	for the FY201	5-2019 Re	gional T	ransnortatio	MILESTONES / PRODUCTS n Improvement Program		
-	ations for all pro		.g11141 1	portutio			Oct
	r agencies in the						Oct - Nov
				l Transporta	tion Improvement Program		
	ects for possible on the develop			in Ada and C	anuan Counties		Dec - Feb
		•	•		ment of the program.		Nov - Mar Mar
	•				ion Improvement Program		Mai
-	ation, including			-			Mar - Jun
Produce the no	orthern Ada Cou	nty air qua	lity confo	mity demonst	tration.		Mar - Jun
Prepare the pre	eliminary projec	ct list for pu	ıblic invol	vement.			Mar - Jun
	eetings for input						July
		_	_	-	provement Program		_
	ertinent public co '2015-2019 TIP			ograms.			Aug
				sportation In	vestment Program and the local TIP.		Aug Sep
	-			•	Federal Transit Administrations.		Sep
					provement Program		334
Track and prov	vide technical su	apport of th	e projects	in the FY201	4-2018 TIP.		Ongoing
		-		ditional fundi	ng when possible.		Ongoing
Assistance to V		-					
Provide assista		. 5	•	tization proce	sses, as necessary.		Ongoing
•		_		VA. FTA. and I	ITD documenting all processes for project applicate	tion and implementation.	Oct - Jun
					n Improvement Program		occ sun
Request applic	cations for the S	urface Tran	sportatio	n Program - U	rban and Transportation Management Area projec	ts.	Jul
LEAD STAFF:	To	oni Tisdale					
END PRODUCT:					mprovement Program for Ada and Canyon Countie	es. Expense Sumn	
Amenaments to t	tne FY2014-201	8 program	as necess	ary to maxim	ize funding opportunities.	Total Workdays:	
						Salary Fringe	\$ 119,905 52,789
						Overhead	24,648
						Total Labor Cost:	
ESTIMATED DA	TE OF COMPLE	TION:			September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURES:	
	Funding	g Sources			Participating Agencies	Professional Services	
						Legal / Lobbying	
CDC	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies	Equipment Purchases	
CPG STP-TMA	80,768	28,378		\$ 109,145	Idaho Transportation Department	Travel / Education	
k#12372	76,676			76,676		Printing Public Involvement	\$ 3,200
STP-Urban(PL)				-		Meeting Support	ψ 3,200
Local	10,893	3,827		14,720		Other	
Other	•	•		•			
			1			Total Direct Cost:	\$ 3,200

\$ 168,336 \$ 32,205

\$ 200,541

Total:

Total Direct Cost: \$ 3,200

Total Cost: \$ 200,541

685

TITLE: Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report TASK / PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Analysis and report of revenues and expenses for road and transit agencies, including possible revenue sources and the foliation of revenues and reports of the resource and potential revenue sources and the foliation of reports and potential revenue sources and the foliation of reports and potential revenue sources and the foliation of reports and potential revenue sources. Assist members and reports and potential revenue sources and the foliation of reports and potential revenue sources. Assist members and reports and potential revenue sources and the foliation of revenue sources and the foliation of revenue sources for resources.  PREPRIA REQUIREMENT, REGIONAL-VALUE:  **PEPERA REQUIREMENT, REPORTAL CASES OF RESOURCES ACTIVITIES, PEDERAL CASES	PROGRAM NO.		692			CLASSIFICATION: Project		
purpose, significance and comment for expenses for systems anishenance versus expansion costs and potential reviewue sources. Assist member agencies with better understanding and best practices in maximizing use of federal funds, and identifying and securing other funding upportunities.    Purpose, significance and   International properties	TITLE:		Regional As			intenance Report		
Improvement Program (TIP) and other regional initiatives.	TASK / PROJE	CT DESCRIP	PTION:	balance of agencies w	expenses for ith better un	system maintenance versus expansion costs and potenti derstanding and best practices in maximizing use of fede	al revenue sources. Assis	t member
agencies to assist in funding improvements and on-poing maintenance of the transportation system. The information operations of the region's transportation system.  FY2014 BENCHMARKS  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  Annual Financial Report  Obtain prior year financial reports submitted by roadway and transit entities in the region.  Review and compile financial data. Clarify any data issues with relevant entities.  Prepare draft financial report summarizing revenues and expenses and comparing to prior years.  Submit report to transportation entites for review and comment.  Information them to Regional Technical Advisory Committee and COMPASS Board.  Update report on website.  Revenue of Other MPOs similar work.  Develop todotox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.  Develop todotox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.  Develop todotox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds.  EAD STAFF: Don Matton  EAD STAFF: Source Additional Funding  Develop todox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.  Develop todox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).  Develop todox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).  Develop todox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).  Develop todox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds and becoments project costs for basic constitution group for federal funds (COMPASS) implementation plan).  EAD STAFF: Don Matton  EAD STA	•		AND				CIM), the Regional Transpo	rtation
Annual Financial Reports  Obtain prior year financial clate. Clarify any data issues with relevant entities.  Review and compile financial data. Clarify any data issues with relevant entities.  Review and compile financial report subministed by roadway and transit entities in the region.  Review and compile financial report subministed by roadway and transit entities.  Apr - Jur Submit report to transportation entities for review and comment.  Information item to Regional Technical Advisory Committee and COMPASS Board.  Update report on website.  Ongoing  Revenue / Expense - Additional Funding  Peer review of other MPOs similar work.  Dec - Fell  Develop toolibox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.  Develop toolibox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.  Develop toolibox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds.  Apr - Jur Develop training tool (public information) on federal funds.  Review of ther MPOs similar work.  Dec - Fell  Develop toolibox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.  Develop training tool (public information) on federal funds.  Review of the reporting will all all sources are set to the region, reviews maintenance expenditures, system conditions, and documents project costs for basic construction categories. Online reporting will all allow updates as data becomes available. Report will also be examined annually for content and delivery enhancement, and will support COMPASS processes. 2) A toolbox and best practices plan for federal funds in regional projects, as well as a public information tool.  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION:  September 2014  Punding Sources  Participating Agencies  Travel / Education Pepart ment Meeting Support Meeting Support Meeting Support of Meeting Support Meeting Support Meeting Support Meeting Support Total Direct Cost: \$ - 41,61  Total Direct Cost: \$ 4	RELATIONSHII ACTIVITIES, FI CERTIFICATIO	P TO OTHER EDERAL N REVIEW,		agencies to also assists	assist in fur member ag	nding improvements and on-going maintenance of the tra encies in implementing $CIM$ and the annual TIP. It helps	nsportation system. The ir	formation
Annual Financial Report   Submitted by roadway and transit entities in the region.   3 an - Ma   Review and compile financial data. Clarify any data issues with relevant entities.   Apr - Jun   Ap	FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS				MTI FCTONEC / PRODUCTO		
Detain prior year financial reports submitted by roadway and transit entities in the region.   Apr - Jun	Annual Financi	ial Renort				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Prepare draft financial report summarizing revenues and expenses and comparing to prior years.   Apr - Jun		-	reports subm	itted by roa	dway and tra	ansit entities in the region.		Jan - Mar
Submit report to transportation entities for review and comment.  Information item to Regional Technical Advisory Committee and COMPASS Board.  Update report on website.  Ongoing  Revenue / Expense - Additional Funding Peer review of other MPOs similar work.  Develop toolbox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.  Develop best practices plan for federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).  Develop training tool (public information) on federal funds.  END PRODUCT: 1) An annual financial report that summarizes transportation revenues and expenditures across the region, reviews maintenance expenditures, system conditions, and documents project costs for basic construction categories. Online reporting will allow updates as data becomes available. Report will also be examined annually for content and delivery enhancement, and will support COMPASS processes. 2) A toolbox and best practices plan for federal funds in regional projects, as well as a public information tool.  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION:  September-2014  Porfossional Services  Funding Sources  Funding Support Complex Sources  Funding Support Complex Sources  Funding Support Complex Sources  Funding Support Meeting Support Complex Sources  Funding Support Complex So	Review and co	ompile financ	ial data. Clari	fy any data	issues with i	relevant entities.		Apr - Jun
LEAD STAFF:   Don Malson   Develop toolbox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.   Develop toolbox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.   Develop training tool (public information) on federal funds.   Apr - Jun   Ap	•			-	•			Apr - Jun
Update report on website.  Revenue / Expense - Additional Funding Peer review of other MPOs similar work.  Develop toolbox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources. Develop best practices plan for federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).  Develop training tool (public information) on federal funds.  Expense Summary Apr - Jun Apr	•	·						
Revenue / Expense - Additional Funding Peer review of other MPOs similar work.  Develop toolbox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.  Develop best practices plan for federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).  Develop training tool (public information) on federal funds.  EAD STAFF: Don Matson Apr - Jun Apr		-	iai recimicai i	Advisory Co	minicee une	COM ASS Board.		·
Develop toolbox for member agencies on maximizing federal funds, other sources.   Develop best practices plan for federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).   Develop training tool (public information) on federal funds.   Apr - Jun   Apr - Ju								. 3. 3
Develop best practices plan for federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).   Apr - Jun								Dec - Feb
Develop best practices plan for federal funds (COMPASS implementation plan).  Develop training tool (public information) on federal funds.    Apr - July	Develop toolb	ov for memb	er agencies o	n mavimizir	na federal fui	nds other sources		Apr - lup
Expense Sumary    Expense Sumary   Composition   Compositi	Develop best	practices pla	n for federal f	unds (COMF	ASS implem	•		Apr - Jun Apr - Jun
END PRODUCT: 1) An annual financial report that summarizes transportation revenues and expenditures across the region, reviews maintenance expenditures, system conditions, and documents project costs for basic construction categories. Online reporting will allow updates as data becomes available. Report will also be examined annually for content and delivery enhancement, and will support COMPASS processes. 2) A toolbox and best practices plan for federal funds in regional projects, as well as a public information tool.  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION:  Funding Sources  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ -								
region, reviews maintenance expenditures, system conditions, and documents project costs for basic construction categories. Online reporting will allow updates as data becomes available. Report will also be examined annually for content and delivery enhancement, and will support COMPASS processes. 2) A toolbox and best practices plan for federal funds in regional projects, as well as a public information tool.    Salary   25,2		: 1) An anni		enort that si	ımmarizes tı	ransportation revenues and expenditures across the	Expense Sumr	nary
content and delivery enhancement, and will support COMPASS processes. 2) A toolbox and best practices plan for federal funds in regional projects, as well as a public information tool.    ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014   Total Labor Cost: \$ 41,61	region, reviews	maintenance	expenditures	, system co	nditions, and	d documents project costs for basic construction		\$0
Total Labor Cost: \$ 41,63  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION:  Funding Sources  Ada Canyon Special Total  \$ 28,532 \$ 10,025 \$ 38,556 \$ STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local Other  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Idaho Transportation Department Regional and Local Member Agencies  Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other  Total Labor Cost: \$ 41,63  4 1,63  Total Labor Cost: \$ 41,63  Total Labor Cost: \$ 41,63  Ada Canyon Special Total Idaho Transportation Department Regional and Local Member Agencies  Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ -	content and deli	very enhance	ement, and w	ill support C	OMPASS pro	,	Fringe Overhead	11,131 5,197
Funding Sources  Ada Canyon Special Total  CPG \$ 28,532 \$ 10,025 \$ 38,556 STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local Other		, , ,			-	September-2014		\$ 41,610 6:
Ada Canyon Special Total Idaho Transportation Department  CPG \$ 28,532 \$ 10,025 \$ 38,556							Professional Services	
CPG \$ 28,532 \$ 10,025 \$ 38,556 Regional and Local Member Agencies Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Local Other Total Direct Cost: \$ -					Total			
Local 2,260 794 3,054 Other Other Total Direct Cost: \$ -	STP STP-TMA(PL)						Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement	
	Local	2,260	794		3,054		Other	
	Total:	\$ 30.792	\$ 10,819		\$ 41,610		Total Direct Cost:  692 Total Cost:	\$ - \$ 41,610

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014 \verb|\UPWP| Rev 1.xls| \\$ 

PROGRAM NO.		693			CLASSIFICATION:	Project		
TITLE:		<b>Grant Rese</b>				•		
TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRIP	PTION:	grant fur	nding opportu	mentation of <i>Communities in N</i> unities outside regular/formular nal planning projects and mem	ry funding programs unde		
PURPOSE, SIGI REGIONAL-VAL		AND		revenue and er regional ini	expenditure trends to implementatives.	ent CIM, the Regional Trai	nsportation Improvement F	rogram (TIP
FEDERAL REQU RELATIONSHIF ACTIVITIES, FI CERTIFICATION REFERENCE TO	TO OTHER EDERAL N REVIEW,		agencies also assi	to assist in f sts member	§ 450.306 The report(s) are funding improvements and onagencies in implementing CIM on's transportation system.	going maintenance of the	transportation system. Th	e information
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCT	'C		
Grants Researc	h and Assis	stance			MILESTONES / PRODUCT	3		
Develop mem			M findings	s of unfunded	l projects)			Oct - Dec
Cultivate/mair Receive specia Monitor Grant Write/assist w	alized grant i Sources (ag	training jencies, found	, ,	rant info				Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:		Don Matson					_	
	: 1) Regular			ifying grant o	opportunities and applications i	n progress, as	Expense Sumi	
appropriate. 2) in the region.	Completed o	grant applicat	tion(s) as	opportunities	s arise that correspond with ne	eds and potential match	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	\$ 24,194 10,652 4,973 \$ 39,820
ESTIMATED DA	TE OF COM	PLETION:			September-2014		DIRECT EXPENDITURE	
	Fundi	ing Sources			Participating Agencies		Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	
CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)	Ada 20.467	Canyon	Special	\$ -	Idaho Transportation Departm Regional and Local Member Aલ્		Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support	
Local Other	29,467	10,353		39,820			Other  Total Direct Cost:	\$ -

<sup>\$ 29,467 \$ 10,353</sup>  $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014 \verb|\UPWP| Rev 1.xls| \\$ 

\$ 39,820

Total:

39,820

Total Direct Cost: \$
Total Cost: \$

693

PROGRAM NO.	701		CLASSIFICATION:	Service	
TITLE:	General M	lembership Services			
TASK / PROJECT DESCRI		Provides assistance to	COMPASS members, including de traffic model data, and other supp	mographic data, mapping, geographic information to member agency projects.	on system
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE REGIONAL-VALUE:	AND	the members' studies	and can become more familiar wit	al long-range transportation plan. COMPASS staf th their assumptions and recommendations. Use s conducted by member agencies is beneficial to	of consistent
FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHE ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CE REVIEW, REFERENCE TO PLAN:	RTIFICATIO	certification review co provide assistance to detailed transportation tasks to fulfill the follo	mments, corrective actions or reco agencies fulfilling activities related or planning activities such as corrid twing objectives in the COMPASS F staff to enhance communication of	rovision of services to member agencies. There ommendations related to this program. Member to <i>Communities in Motion</i> , air quality evaluatio or studies. The General Membership Services pn Y2015-2017 Strategic Plan: 3.1, Establish quartutside of a formal committee structure; and 3.2,	support can ns, and more ogram includes terly meetings
Y2014 BENCHMARKS		•	MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Provide general assistante Geographic Information S Comprehensive Plan update Meeting support. May in Motion. Audience Response Syste Other various requests (s Modeling support.	ystem (GIS) r tes. m services.	equests for maps, data a			Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
Specific requested assist City of Meridian Fields Inr City of Nampa Extended F	ovation Districopulation Foreographics, profice Impact Stu	ct Support (demographic ecast (demographics, lar ject management, public dies.	.,	IS).	Oct - Jun Oct - Dec

LEAD STAFF:		Charles Trai	nor			Expense Sumi		
<b>END PRODUCT</b>	: Data, mapp	ing, and mod	deling ass	istance to COM	IPASS members. Support for member agency studies a	nd Expense Sumi	mary	<u> </u>
planning activiti	es.					Total Workdays:		175
						Salary	\$	52,129
						Fringe		22,950
						Overhead		10,716
						Total Labor Cost:	\$	85,796
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COMP	LETION:			September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURE	S:	
	Eundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies	Professional Services	\$	70,000
	i ullul	ilg Sources			Farticipating Agencies	Legal / Lobbying		
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies	Equipment Purchases		
FHWA/FTA						Travel / Education		
STP						Printing		1,000
STP-TMA(PL)						Public Involvement		4,000
STP-Urban(PL)						Meeting Support		
Local	118,989	41,807		160,796		Other		
Other				-				
						Total Direct Cost:	\$	75,000
Total:	\$ 118,989	\$ 41,807	\$ -	\$ 160,796		701 Total Cost:	\$	160,796

 $\label{thm:counting all counting all count$ 

PROGRAM NO.	702			CLASSIFICATION:	Project		
TITLE:		ity Outreach					
TASK / PROJECT DESCRIPTION:		Quality Board	in their outrea	oject will support the Idaho Depa ach efforts regarding air quality in elopment, and airing of television	n the Treasure Valley thr	ough developing a media	
PURPOSE, SIGNIFIC AND REGIONAL-VAL		the release of degradation, i	air quality pol n air quality. (	oing issue in the Treasure Valley lutants, individual behaviors mus Dutreach and education on air qu sary to bring about this change.	st also change to achieve	an improvement, or ever	n a lack of
FEDERAL REQUIREM RELATIONSHIP TO CACTIVITIES, FEDERA CERTIFICATION REVREFERENCE TO STRAPLAN:	OTHER AL /IEW,	outlined in Tit motor vehicle to carry out th	le 39, Section inspection and provisions of	d the Ada County Air Quality Boa 116B of Idaho code, which stated d maintenance program[and] if this section and to fund an air no.gov/idstat/Title39/T39CH1SEC	s, (1) The board shallp .provide for:(g) A fee quality public awareness	rovide for the implementa , bond or insurance which	ntion of a
FY2014 BENCHMARK	KS			MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			
Develop Media Kit							
Phase I. Gather info	tos and vide	-	onto CDs/DVD	os, upload video footage to web.	Deliver to DEQ/Ada Cour	nty Air Quality Board.	Oct - Nov Oct - Dec Jan
	ractor. contractor t	o update/prod	-	nt 30-second television air quality lic service announcements.	/ public service announce	ements.	Oct - Nov Dec - Sep Jan - Sep
LEAD STAFF:	Amy Luft					Evnance Sum	nary
END PRODUCT: Inci	reased publi	c understandir		y issues and an individual's role i		Expense Sumi	
<b>END PRODUCT:</b> Incremissions, through ass	reased publi sisting DEQ	c understandir and the Ada C	ounty Air Qual	ity Board in providing timely and	relevant information to	Total Workdays:	29
<b>END PRODUCT:</b> Incremissions, through ass	reased publi sisting DEQ	c understandir and the Ada C	ounty Air Qual		relevant information to	Total Workdays: Salary	<b>29</b> \$ 10,876
<b>END PRODUCT:</b> Incremissions, through ass	reased publi sisting DEQ	c understandir and the Ada C	ounty Air Qual	ity Board in providing timely and	relevant information to	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe	\$ 10,876 4,788
<b>END PRODUCT:</b> Incremissions, through ass	reased publi sisting DEQ	c understandir and the Ada C	ounty Air Qual	ity Board in providing timely and	relevant information to	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	\$ 10,876 4,788 2,236
<b>END PRODUCT:</b> Incremissions, through ass	reased publi sisting DEQ media kit ar	c understandir and the Ada C d through rea	ounty Air Qual	ity Board in providing timely and	relevant information to	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe	\$ 10,876 4,788 2,236 \$ 17,900
END PRODUCT: Income emissions, through assisted the news media via a second to the news media	reased publi sisting DEQ media kit ar	c understandir and the Ada C d through rea ION:	ounty Air Qual	ity Board in providing timely and ne public via public service annou September-2014	relevant information to	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	\$ 10,876 4,788 2,236 \$ 17,900 S:
END PRODUCT: Income emissions, through asset the news media via a second to the news media vi	reased publi sisting DEQ media kit ar F COMPLET Funding So	c understandir and the Ada C d through rea ION: urces	ounty Air Qual	ity Board in providing timely and public via public service announce public via public service announce september-2014  Participating Agencies	relevant information to incements.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURE: Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	\$ 10,876 4,788 2,236 \$ 17,900 S:
END PRODUCT: Income emissions, through assisted the news media via a second to the news media	reased publi sisting DEQ media kit ar F COMPLET Funding So	c understandir and the Ada C d through rea  ION: urces Special	Total \$ -	ity Board in providing timely and ne public via public service annou September-2014	relevant information to incements.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services	\$ 10,876 4,788 2,236 \$ 17,900 S:
END PRODUCT: Incomissions, through assisted in the news media via a second seco	reased publi sisting DEQ media kit ar F COMPLET Funding So	c understandir and the Ada C d through rea  ION: urces  Special	Total	ity Board in providing timely and public via public service announce public via pu	relevant information to incements.	Total Workdays:  Salary Fringe Overhead  Total Labor Cost:  DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support	\$ 10,876 4,788 2,236 <b>\$ 17,900</b> S: \$ 135,000

 $<sup>\</sup>label{thm:counting} T: \ensuremath{\verb|VPWP\FY2014\UPWP\ Rev\ 1.xls|}$ 

PROGRAM NO.		703	ublic Co	dese	CLAS	SSIFICATION:		Service					
TITLE: TASK / PROJECT	DESCRI	General P			manning a	ssistance to the	general pu	hlic For s	ome prod	icts e.g. r	mans there	is a cho	rae for
TASK / PROJECT	DESCRI	110N.	the produ	uct. When d	ata or othe	r information is	not "off-the						
			may be a	pplied cons	istent with	COMPASS polic	у.						
PURPOSE, SIGNI	TETCANCE	AND	COMBASS	nrovidos :	number of	f products to the	o gonoral n	ublic: dom	nographic	data daval	onmont info	rmation	traffic
REGIONAL-VALU		AND				and geographic				uata, uevei	opinent iino	iiiatioii	, traint
								,	,				
FEDERAL REQUII RELATIONSHIP		,				it and involveme improvement Pr							
ACTIVITIES, FED		`				nmunications an							
CERTIFICATION						Involvement P							ts, and
REFERENCE TO S	TRATEGI	C PLAN:				ogram specific) ial, and related		es for the	public to	earn about	, and comm	ent on,	
			ti alispoi t	ation, plan	illig, illialic	iai, and related	issues.						
FY2014 BENCHM	IARKS		-		MILE	STONES / PRO	DUCTS						
Provide assistan	ce to gen	eral public	as reque	ested in th			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					(	Ongoing
Geographic Info		,		s for maps,	data and ar	nalyses.							-
Data and travel													
Other various re	equests as	budget allo	ows.										
LEAD STAFE.		Charles Tes	sinor										
LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT:	Informati	<u>Charles Tra</u> on assistan		general put	lic.						Expense Si	ummary	•
	Informati			general put	lic.					То	tal Workda	ys:	19
	Informati			general pub	lic.					To	tal Workda Sala	ys:	<b>19</b> 5,330
	Informati			general pub	lic.						t <b>al Workda</b> Sala Frin Overhe	ys: ry \$ ge ad	5,330 2,347 1,096
END PRODUCT:		on assistan		general put		- 2014				Tot	tal Workda Sala Frin Overhe al Labor Co	ys: iry \$ ge ad st: \$	5,330 2,347
	E OF COM	on assistan		general put	September					Tot DIRECT E	sal Workda Sala Frin Overhe al Labor Co	ys: iry \$ ge ad st: \$ RES:	5,330 2,347 1,096
END PRODUCT:	E OF COM	on assistan		general put	September	2014 pating Agencie	es			Tot DIRECT E Profess	tal Workda Sala Frin Overhe al Labor Co	ys:  ry \$ ge ad  st: \$ RES: es	5,330 2,347 1,096
END PRODUCT: ESTIMATED DAT	E OF COM	on assistan		general put	September	pating Agenci	es			Tot DIRECT E Profess Le Equipm	Sala Workda Sala Frin Overhe al Labor Co EXPENDITU Sional Servic gal / Lobbyin ent Purchas	ys:  ys:  ys:  ge ad  st: \$  RES:  es  ng es	5,330 2,347 1,096
ESTIMATED DAT	E OF COM Fundir	on assistand IPLETION: ng Sources	ce to the o		September <b>Partici</b>	pating Agenci	es			Tot DIRECT E Profess Le Equipm	Sala Frin Overhe al Labor Co EXPENDITU Sional Servic gal / Lobbyi ent Purchas rel / Educati	ys:  rry \$ ge ad  st: \$ RES: es ng es on	5,330 2,347 1,096
ESTIMATED DAT	E OF COM Fundir	on assistand IPLETION: ng Sources	ce to the o		September <b>Partici</b>	pating Agenci	es			Tot DIRECT E Profess Le Equipm Trav	Sala Workda Sala Frin Overhe al Labor Co EXPENDITU Sional Servic gal / Lobbyin ent Purchas	ys:  rry \$ ge ad  st: \$ RES: es ng es on ng	5,330 2,347 1,096
ESTIMATED DAT	E OF COM Fundir Ada	IPLETION:  Ig Sources  Canyon	ce to the o	Total	September <b>Partici</b>	pating Agenci	es			Tot DIRECT E Profess Le Equipm Trav	sal Workda Sala Frin Overhe al Labor Co EXPENDITU Sional Servic gal / Lobbyi ent Purchas rel / Educati Printi c Involveme eeting Suppo	ys:  iry \$ ge ad st: \$ RES: ess ng es on ng int ort	5,330 2,347 1,096
ESTIMATED DAT	E OF COM Fundir	on assistand IPLETION: ng Sources	ce to the o		September <b>Partici</b>	pating Agenci	es			Tot DIRECT E Profess Le Equipm Trav	Sala Frin. Overhe al Labor Co EXPENDITU Sional Servic gal / Lobbyi ent Purchas rel / Educati Printi c Involveme eeting Suppo	ys: pry \$ ge ad st: \$ RES: es ng es on ng int ort er	5,330 2,347 1,096
ESTIMATED DAT	E OF COM Fundir Ada	IPLETION:  Ig Sources  Canyon	ce to the o	Total	September <b>Partici</b>	pating Agenci	es			Tot DIRECT E Profess Le Equipm Trav Publi	sal Workda Sala Frin Overhe al Labor Co EXPENDITU Sional Servic gal / Lobbyi ent Purchas rel / Educati Printi c Involveme eeting Suppo	ys: rry \$ ge ad st: \$ RES: es ng es on ng int ort er ggh	5,330 2,347 1,096

 $T:\label{thm:local_transform} T:\label{transform} T:\label{transform} T:\label{transform} PY2014\label{transform} T:\label{transform} T:\labellto T:\label{transform} T:\labellto T:\labellto T:\labellto T:$ 

PROGRAM NO.		705			CLASSIFICATION:	Service		
TITLE:		Transport		ison Servic	es			
TASK / PROJE	CT DESCRIF	PTION:		de adequate s with memb	staff liaison time at member agen	cy meetings and coord	inate transportation-relate	d planning
			activities	With memb	er agencies.			
PURPOSE, SIG	NIFICANCE	AND	Transpor	tation liaisor	n services ensures staff representa	ation and coordination	with membershin on trans	oortation-
REGIONAL-VA					quests that exceed four days may			50. tat.o
FEDERAL REQU	JIREMENT.		Achieve	better inter-	jurisdictional coordination of trans	portation and land use	planning. Documentation	of other
RELATIONSHI	P TO OTHER	ł	significa	nt transporta	tion planning projects occurring w			
ACTIVITIES, F CERTIFICATIO			Work Pro	ogram.				
REFERENCE TO								
FY2014 BENCH	HMARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			
Attend memb	er agency m	eetings and	coordina	te transporta	tion-related planning activities wit	th member agencies.		Ongoing
	- '	<u> </u>			. 3	<b>3</b>		, ,
LEAD STAFF:		Matt Stoll					F	
END PRODUCT	: Ongoing s		ole to me	mber agenci	es.		Expense Sum	
							Total Workdays: Salary	\$ 14,104
							Fringe	6,209
							Overhead Total Labor Cost:	2,899 <b>\$ 23,212</b>
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COM	PLETION:			September-2014		DIRECT EXPENDITURE	
	Fundi	ng Sources	;		Participating Agencies		Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	
CDC	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies		Equipment Purchases	
CPG STP				\$ -			Travel / Education Printing	
STP-TMA(PL)							Public Involvement	
STP-Urban(PL) Local	17,177	6,035		23,212			Meeting Support Other	
Other	1,,1,,	3,033		23,212				
Total:	\$ 17,177	\$ 6,035	<u> </u>	\$ 23,212			Total Direct Cost: Total Cost:	\$ - \$ 23,212
	T / /	7 -/000	1		•			

PROGRAM NO.	710		CLASSIFICATION:	Service	
TITLE:	Complete	Streets			
TASK / PROJECT DESCR	IPTION:	projects, developmen		studies and comprehensive	ortation Improvement Program olan and other plan updates. A CSLOS
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANO REGIONAL-VALUE:	CE AND	options for all users. cars especially for eld	Complete Streets also improve	safety, lower transportation alth through walking and bi	n network by providing multi-model costs, provide alternatives to private king, create a sense of place, improve
FEDERAL REQUIREMENT RELATIONSHIP TO OTHI ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW REFERENCE TO STRATEG	ÉR V,	CFR 450.322]. On Mareflect the Departmen The Transportation Al motorized transportal activities. States and projects for funding.  Certification Review: The scope and applicalternative modes of Management measure.  Communities in Motic Complete Streets pro and encouraging alternative modes and complete Streets pro and encouraging alternative modes are communities.	organizations are required to control 11, 2010 the United States of the	Department of Transportation of fully integrated active to the funding of infrastructurate routes to schools; and cand implement a competitive ment Plan should be expansionation Systems Managem sportation Planning Certification Motion requirement for Task 1.1.1, 1.3.4 and 1.3.5 for	re projects and routes for non- ther community improvement the process for sorting and selecting  ded to provide for the evaluation of tent/Transportation Demand tion Review, 2010, p. viii]  k 1.3.1 and Task 1.3.3 in identifying improving the TIP criteria. Task 1.4.5
FY2014 BENCHMARKS		1			
			MILESTONES / PRODUC	TS	

 Complete Streets Level of Service (CSLOS) Analysis
 Ongoing

 Coordinate data with member agencies.
 Ongoing

 Provide CSLOS scores for review of land use applications, comprehensive plan updates, and other plans.
 As needed

 Provide CSLOS scores (baseline, alternatives) for corridor studies.
 As needed

 Pilot project for using CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project prioritization criteria.
 As needed

LEAD STAFF:		Carl Miller				Evnanca Suma		
END PRODUCT	: 1) Compl	ete Streets	Level of	Service (CSL	OS) scoring for land use proposals, comprehensive plan	Expense Sumr	пагу	
changes, and co	orridor studi	es; and 2) I	Pilot proje	ect for using	CSLOS for Transportation Improvement Project	Total Workdays:		24
prioritization cri	teria.					Salary	\$	6,549
						Fringe		2,883
						Overhead		1,346
						Total Labor Cost:	\$	10,778
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COI	MPLETION:	:		September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURES	S:	
	Eundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies	Professional Services		
	i ullul	ing Sources	•		raiticipating Agencies	Legal / Lobbying		
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies	Equipment Purchases		
CPG	\$ 7,391	\$ 2,597		\$ 9,987		Travel / Education		
STP						Printing		
STP-TMA(PL)						Public Involvement		
STP-Urban(PL)						Meeting Support		
Local	585	206		791		Other		
Other						Pass-through		
						Total Direct Cost:	\$	-
Total:	\$ 7,976	\$ 2,802		\$ 10,778		710 Total Cost:	\$	10,778

PROGRAM NO.		720			CLASSIFICATION		Service		
TITLE:		State Stre		or Impleme	entation				
TASK / PROJECT I	DESCRIP	TION:						rance studies, plans, develop oordinator providing general s	
PURPOSE, SIGNIF REGIONAL-VALUE		AND	River, and project are	future grove orchestrat	wth will surpass the cap	pacity of the road viability of transp	dway to carry traffi	tween the two counties north c and transit. The various ta he corridor and protect existi	sks in the
FEDERAL REQUIR RELATIONSHIP TO ACTIVITIES, FEDE CERTIFICATION F REFERENCE TO ST	O OTHER ERAL REVIEW,		transit, an	d land deve		relationship than	has been done pr	d direction by focusing on lini eviously in the Treasure Vall	
FY2014 BENCHMA	ARKS				MILESTONES /	PRODUCTS			
Project Coordinat Facilitate meeting Prepare annual st Assist agencies to Maintain corridor	gs and cor tatus repo o impleme	rt on Mem ent Transit	orandum of and Traffic	f Understan Operationa	-	maintain webpag	e.		ongoing
					ds, report.				
				-					
		Don Matso						Expense Sum:	mary
					) Report on bus pull-out	t design standarı	ds.	-	
						t design standarı	ds.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	\$ 6,965 3,065 1,43
END PRODUCT: 1	I) Support	for memb	er agency a		) Report on bus pull-out	t design standarı	ds.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	\$ 6,96: 3,06: 1,43: \$ 11,458
END PRODUCT: 1	D) Support	for memb	er agency a		Report on bus pull-out		ds.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services	\$ 6,96 3,06 1,43 \$ <b>11,45</b> 8
END PRODUCT: 1	OF COM	for memb  PLETION:  g Sources	er agency a	activities. 2)	Report on bus pull-out September-2014 Participating Age		ds.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	\$ 6,96 3,06 1,43 \$ <b>11,45</b> 6
ESTIMATED DATE  CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)	E OF COM Fundin Ada 5 7,857	PLETION: g Sources Canyon \$ 2,761	er agency a	Total \$ 10,617	September-2014  Participating Age Ada County Ada County Highway E Capitol City Developme City of Boise City of Eagle	encies District	ds.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support	\$ 6,96: 3,06: 1,43: \$ 11,458
ESTIMATED DATE  CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local Other	OF COM  Fundin  Ada	PLETION: g Sources Canyon \$ 2,761	Special	Total \$ 10,617	September-2014 Participating Age Ada County Ada County Highway E Capitol City Developme City of Boise	encies District ent Corp.	ds.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement	\$ 6,96 3,06 1,43 \$ 11,458 5:

T:\Operations\Accounting & Reporting\UPWP\FY2014\UPWP Rev 1.xls

LEAD STAFF: Note Story   Regulative provides and position statements for P2014 legislative session.   Oct-Nov Not-Note State Legislative priorities and position statements for P2014 legislative session.   Oct-Nov Not-Note State Legislative priorities and position statements for P2014 legislative session.   Oct-Nov Not-Note State Legislative priorities   Power of P2014 legislative priorities   Power of	PROGRAM NO.		760		CLASSIFICATION:	Service		
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND RECIONAL-VALUE:  To secure funding and influence policies on relevant transportation-related legislation at the federal and state levels.  RECIONAL-VALUE:  There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  REFERAL REQUIREMENT RESEARCH TOWNER OF THE STATEGOC PLAN:  There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  REFERAL REQUIREMENT RESEARCH TOWNER OF THE STATEGOC PLAN:	TITLE:			Services				
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND RECIONAL-VALUE:  To secure funding and influence policies on relevant transportation-related legislation at the federal and state levels.  RECIONAL-VALUE:  There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  REFERAL REQUIREMENT RESEARCH TOWNER OF THE STATEGOC PLAN:  There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  REFERAL REQUIREMENT RESEARCH TOWNER OF THE STATEGOC PLAN:	TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCRIPT			the Professional Service con	tract for legislative services.	Identify, review, monitor	, advocate and
PRIPAPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND RECTONAL VALUE:  To secure funding and influence politicies on relevant transportation-related legislation at the federal and state levels.  RECTONAL VALUE:  There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  RELECTIONSHIP TO OTHER RELECTION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN.  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  REGERAL REGISLATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN.  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  FEDERAL REGISLATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN.  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  FEDERAL REGISLATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN.  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, Therefore the defendence plan priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  MILESTONES / PROD	1			_		_		
There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  ### ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION RATEGIC PLANE.  #### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ###### PRODUCTS  ###################################				activities.				
There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  ### ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION RATEGIC PLANE.  #### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ###### PRODUCTS  ###################################								
There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  ### ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION RATEGIC PLANE.  #### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ###### PRODUCTS  ###################################								
There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  ### ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION RATEGIC PLANE.  #### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ###### PRODUCTS  ###################################	1							
There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  ### ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION RATEGIC PLANE.  #### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ###### PRODUCTS  ###################################	1							
There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  ### ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION RATEGIC PLANE.  #### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ##### PRODUCTS  ###### PRODUCTS  ###################################								
There is no federal requirement for this process. The Board works together to identify and prioritize needs and projects.  ### PROPRIATE PROPRIATE STRATEGIC    PART   PROPRIATE			ND	To secure funding and	influence policies on relevant	transportation-related legisla	ition at the federal and st	ate levels.
ACTIVITIES, PEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  Federal Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation. Oct-Nov Nov-Dec Evaluate possible legislative priorities   Dec: Sep Revisited possible legislative priorities   Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Nov-Dec: Sep May Sep State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS board andorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Dec: Age Nov-Dec: Educate and advocative or PY2014 legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.  May-Sep  LEAD STAFF: Matt Stoll  RND PROPUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Total Workdays: 7.7  Salary § 3.4,576  Finding Princips  Funding Sources  Funding Princips  Fu	REGIONAL-VAL	LUE:						
ACTIVITIES, PEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  Federal Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation. Oct-Nov Nov-Dec Evaluate possible legislative priorities   Dec: Sep Revisited possible legislative priorities   Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Nov-Dec: Sep May Sep State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS board andorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Dec: Age Nov-Dec: Educate and advocative or PY2014 legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.  May-Sep  LEAD STAFF: Matt Stoll  RND PROPUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Total Workdays: 7.7  Salary § 3.4,576  Finding Princips  Funding Sources  Funding Princips  Fu								
ACTIVITIES, PEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  Federal Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation. Oct-Nov Nov-Dec Evaluate possible legislative priorities   Dec: Sep Revisited possible legislative priorities   Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Nov-Dec: Sep May Sep State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS board andorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Dec: Age Nov-Dec: Educate and advocative or PY2014 legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.  May-Sep  LEAD STAFF: Matt Stoll  RND PROPUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Total Workdays: 7.7  Salary § 3.4,576  Finding Princips  Funding Sources  Funding Princips  Fu								
FOURTHERS, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERNCE TO STRATEGIC PLAM:  **POURTHER CONTINUES**  **Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  **Other Nov Dec.**  **Dec.**Sept.**  **Dec.**Sept.**  **Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities.  **Pour State Legislative Priorities**  **Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities.  **Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  **Other Nov Dec.**  **Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  **Other Nov Dec.**  **Other Nov Dec.**  **Pour Nov Dec.**  **Open Apr.**  **Out with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  **Other Nov Dec.**  **Other Nov Dec	•	•		There is no federal requ	uirement for this process. The	e Board works together to ide	ntify and prioritize needs	and projects.
FY2014 BENCHMARKS  MILESTONES / PRODUCTS  Federal Lesislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  Oct-Nov Dotain COMPASS Board approval of federal legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on federal legislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Lesislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Lesislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov  Nov-Dec  State Lesislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov  Nov-Dec  Dec-Nov  Nov-Dec  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Dec-Nov  Nov-Dec  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Dec-Nov  Nov-Dec  Dec-Nov								
PF2014 BENCHMARKS  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  Obtain COMPASS Board approval of federal legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on Federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for next federal legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approvals  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Nov-Dec Dec-Apr May-Sep   Expense Summary  Total Workdays: 7,7  Salary \$ 3,4,676  Finder Board.  Expense Summary  Total Workdays: 7,7  Salary \$ 3,4,676  Finder								
Federal Lesislative Priorities Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation. Oct-Nov Doban COMPRS's Board approval of federal legislative priorities. Educate and advocate on Federal legislative priorities. Educate and advocate on Federal legislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Doban COMPRS's Board endorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.  Doban COMPRS's Board endorsement of FY2015 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Doban COMPRS's Board endorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.  May-Sep  LEAD STAFF: Mett Stoll  END PRODUCT: An effective edvocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Selary \$ 34,876		KENCE TO ST	KATEGIC					
MILESTOMES / PRODUCTS  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval of federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval tegislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board endorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.   Expense Summary  Total Workdays:  Total Workdays:  Total Labor Cost:  \$ 34,876  Firingo  Total Labor Cost:  \$ 34,876  Firingo  Total Direct EXPENDITURES:  Profiting Sources  Funding Sources  Participating Agencies  Travel / Education  Tra	PLAN:							
MILESTOMES / PRODUCTS  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval of federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval tegislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board endorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.   Expense Summary  Total Workdays:  Total Workdays:  Total Labor Cost:  \$ 34,876  Firingo  Total Labor Cost:  \$ 34,876  Firingo  Total Direct EXPENDITURES:  Profiting Sources  Funding Sources  Participating Agencies  Travel / Education  Tra	1							
MILESTOMES / PRODUCTS  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval of federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval tegislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board endorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.   Expense Summary  Total Workdays:  Total Workdays:  Total Labor Cost:  \$ 34,876  Firingo  Total Labor Cost:  \$ 34,876  Firingo  Total Direct EXPENDITURES:  Profiting Sources  Funding Sources  Participating Agencies  Travel / Education  Tra	1							
MILESTOMES / PRODUCTS  Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval of federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval tegislative priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board endorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.   Expense Summary  Total Workdays:  Total Workdays:  Total Labor Cost:  \$ 34,876  Firingo  Total Labor Cost:  \$ 34,876  Firingo  Total Direct EXPENDITURES:  Profiting Sources  Funding Sources  Participating Agencies  Travel / Education  Tra	EV204 ( 5 = 1 : : : :	IMA DICC						
Work with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  Oct-Nov Obtain COMPASS Board approval of federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for next federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for next federal legislative priorities.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities.  State Legislative priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Oct-Rov Nov-Dec Dec-Sep May-Sep  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Oct-Rov Nov-Dec Dec-Apr May-Sep  Dec-Sep May-Sep  Dec-May-Sep  Dec-May-Sep Dec-Sep May-Sep Dec-Sep	FYZU14 BENCH	IMAKKS			MILESTONES / PRODUCT	rs		
Vork with Executive Committee to identify priorities and position statements for federal legislation.  Nov-Dec Educate and advocate on federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for next federal legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Dec. Sep Dec. Sep Dec. Sep Dec. Sep Dec. Sep Oct-Nov Oct-	Fadamata at				MILESTONES / PRODUC	· 3		I
Obtain COMPASS Board approval of federal legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on federal legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for next federal legislative session.  State Legislative Priorities  Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Ottain COMPASS Board andorsoment of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.  Dec-Apr Dec-Apr May-Sep  Explain and State and advocate on FY2014 legislative session.  Explain and State and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.  Explain and State a				fit priorities and a self	atotomonte fee feetend to the	ation		0
ELEAD STAFF: Matt Stoll  END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  END PRODUCT: September-2014  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  END Total Language Survives September-2014  END FORM Survives September-2014  END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Solary \$7.400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  END FORM Survives Professional Services Professional S					statements for federal legis	ацоп.		
Expense Summary  LEAD STAFF: Matt Stoll  END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the solar of total Labor Cost:  September-2014  September-2014  September-2014  September-2014  Member Agencies  Finding Sources  Funding Support  Funding Sources  Funding Support  Funding Sources								
Work with Executive Committee to identify possible priorities and position statements for FY2014 legislative session.  Oct-Nov Nov-Dec Dec-Apr May-Sep  LEAD STAFF: Matt Stoll  END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services Legal / Lobbying \$ 5,950 ESTIMATED LABOR (OST) \$ 5,940 ESTIP-IMA(PL) \$ 15,355 END PRODUCTS   Participating Agencies   Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying \$ 5,950 ESTIP-IMA(PL) \$ 15,3450   Public Involvement Meeting Support   Public Involvement   Public I			-	•				Dec-Sep
Dec. Apr	Evaluate possi	ible legislative	prirorities fo	r next federal legislative	session.			May-Sep
Dec. Apr	1							
Dec. Apr	1							
Dec. Apr	State Legislativ	<u>ve Prioritie</u> s						
Distain COMPASS Board endorsement of FY2014 legislative priorities.  Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.    Expense Summary   May-Sep			ttee to identi	fy possible priorities and	d position statements for FY2	014 legislative session.		Oct-Nov
Educate and advocate on FY2014 legislative priorities.  Evaluate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.    Dec-Apr   May-Sep   May-					•	-5		
EValuate possible legislative priorities for FY2015 legislative session.    May-Sep				- '				
LEAD STAFF: Matt Stoll  END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 77  Salary \$ 15,355  Fringe 15,355  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources  Funding Sources  Funding Sources  Participating Agencies  HWA/FTA STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-TMA(PL) STP-TMA(PL) STP-TMA(PL) STP-THA(PL) ST			_	•	ion			
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	Lvaluate possi	ible legislative	priorities for	1 12013 legislative sess	ion.			i-iay-sep
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot								
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot								
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot								
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot								
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot								
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot								
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot								
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	1							
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot								
END PRODUCT: An effective advocacy program for legislative issues and positions that have been approved by the Board.  Total Workdays: 78  Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe   15,355 Overhead   7,169  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Funding Sources Participating Agencies  FHWA/FTA   Member Agencies   Participating Agencies   Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Other   11,100  Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services   Legal / Lobbying   \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases   Travel / Education   Printing   Public Involvement   Meeting Support   Meeting Support   Total   Meeting Support   Total   Tot	LEAD STAFF:		Matt Stoll					
				ogram for legislative issu	ues and positions that have h	een approved by the	Expense Sum	mary
Salary \$ 34,876 Fringe Overhead 7,169 Total Labor Cost: \$ 57,400  ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION:  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Professional Services Legal / Lobbying \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support DESTP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local 120,953 42,497 163,450 Dither  Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050	Board.		/		,			78
ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION:  Funding Sources  Ada Canyon Special Total Member Agencies  FHWA/FTA STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local Other  Total Labor Cost \$ 57,400  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Professional Services Legal / Lobbying \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Meeting Support Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050	1							
FUND TOTAL Labor Cost: \$ 57,400    September - 2014   DIRECT EXPENDITURES:	1							
Funding Sources  Ada Canyon Special Total  FIP-Urban(PL) Local Other  Participating Agencies  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Professional Services Legal / Lobbying \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases Travel / Education 9,000 Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050								7,169
Funding Sources  Ada Canyon Special Total Member Agencies  FHWA/FTA STP-TMA(PL) Local Other  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Professional Services Legal / Lobbying \$ 85,950  Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050	ECTIMATED DA	TE OF CONT	ETTON		Contombor 2014			
FHWA/FTA STP-Urban(PL) Local Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,0550	ESTIMATED DA							5:
Ada Canyon Special Total Member Agencies  Equipment Purchases Travel / Education 9,000 Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050		Fundi	ng Sources		Participating Agencies			¢ 85 050
FHWA/FTA STP STP-Urban(PL) Local Other  Travel / Education 9,000 Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050		Δda	Canyon	Special Total	Member Agencies			00,550
STP Printing Public Involvement StP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local 120,953 42,497 163,450 Other Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050	FHWA/FTA	Aua	Carryon	opeciai Total	Tiember Agencies			9.000
STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local 120,953 42,497 163,450 Other - Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050	STP							3,000
Meeting Support   120,953   42,497   163,450   Other   11,100	STP-TMA(PL)							
Local 120,953 42,497 163,450 Other 11,100  Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050	STP-Urban(PL)							
Total Direct Cost: \$ 106,050	Local	120,953	42,497	163,450				11,100
	Other			-				
Total:   \$ 120,953   \$ 42,497   \$ -   \$ 163,450								
	Total:	\$ 120,953	\$ 42,497	<b>\$ - \$ 163,450</b>			760 Total Cost:	\$ 163,450

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014 \verb|\UPWP| Rev 1.xls| \\$ 

ASK / PROJECT DESCRIPTION:    Provide required support reparting the oncoting efforts to improve the connection between land use and transportation deciders are planning.	PROGRAM NO.	761		CLASSIFICATION: Service		
PROPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County, Highway McGIONAL-VALUE:  **PROPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County, Highway McGIONAL-VALUE:  **PROPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County, Highway McGIONAL-VALUE:  **PROPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County, Highway McGIONAL-VALUE:  **PROPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County, Highway Communication planning.  **PROPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County Highway Communication planning.  **PROPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County Highway Communication planning.  **PROPOSE, Significance And Partnership of governments and transportation planning.  **PROPOSE, Significance And Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County Highway Communication planning.  **PROPOSE, Significance And Partnership of governments in change of local land use and roadway planning: Ada County Highway Communication planning.  **PROPOSE, Significance And Partnership of governments and transportation and transportation about the letter of the land use and transportation beareds.  **PROPOSE, Significance And Partnership of governments and transportation and transportation and transportation beared of ficial should be letter of firm elected of ficial should be letter of f	TITLE:		or Good Growth (BGG)	5517106		
District; and the Idaho Transportation Department working together to better coordinate land use and transportation planning.			Provide requested suppor	t regarding the ongoing efforts to improve the conr	nection between land use and transport	ation
TEAD STAFF: Charles Trainor  COMPASS staff will support the BGG Consortium as needed.  COMPASS that will support the BGG Consortium will be the advacacy groups in outreach to local governments.  As needed  Periodic  Total Workdays: 3.2.56  Fings 5.2.56  Fings 6.2.56	PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE REGIONAL-VALUE:	AND				
MILESTONES / PRODUCTS    Settings of the BGG Consortium	FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, TO STRATEGIC PLAN:		communication and shari development monitoring	ng of information between land use and transportat processes and reporting have been developed that	tion agencies. Over the past few years,	new
EAD STAFF: Charles Trainor  ND PRODUCT: Schedule meetings, prepare agendas and minutes for the Consortium as needed.  Expense Summary:  Total Workday:  Solery 5 . 3.75  Solery 5 . 3.10  Solery 6 . 3.10  Solery 7 . 3.10  Solery 7 . 3.10  Solery 6 . 3.10  Solery 7 . 3.10  Solery 6 . 3.10  Solery 7 . 3.10  Solery 7 . 3.10  Solery 7 . 3.10  Solery 8 . 3.10  Solery 7 . 3.10  Solery 8 . 3.10  Solery	FY2014 BENCHMARKS			MILECTONES / PROPUSTS		
EXPENSE STAFF: Charles Trainor  TO PRODUCT: Schedule meetings, previsions to materials by staff, research, provision of materials, and other technical assistance are included. The BGG Consortium will be the advocacy groups in outreach to local governments.  As needed  EXPENSE SUMMARY  As needed  EXPENSE SUMMARY  TO Schedule meetings, prepare agendas and minutes for the Consortium as needed.  To all Morkdays:  Total Workdays:  Total Workdays:  September-2014  September-2014  Funding Sources  Funding Sources  Funding Sources  Funding Sources  Funding Sources  PARTICIPATION:  September Summary  Total Labor Cost:  September-2014  DIRCT EXPENDITURES:  Professional Services  Funding Sources  Participating Agencies  Professional Services  Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement  Meeting Suport  Meeting Suport  Meeting Suport  Total Direct Cost:  Total Direct Cost:  Travel / Education  Meeting Suport  Meeting Suport  Meeting Suport  Total Direct Cost:  Total Direct Cost:  Total Direct Cost:  Total Direct Cost:  Travel / Education  Meeting Suport  Meeting Suport  Total Direct Cost:  Total Di	Meetings of the RGC Cons	ortium		MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
LEAD STAFF: Charles Trainor  ND PRODUCT: Schedule meetings, prepare agendas and minutes for the Consortium as needed.  Total Workdays: 14  Salary \$ 5,375 Fringe 2,387  Total Loberts \$ 5,375 Total Loberts \$ 8,847  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public (Involvement Meeting Support Meeting Support Printing Public (Involvement Meeting Support Meeting Support Meeting Support Total Direct Cost: \$ -	COMPASS staff will suppor	t the BGG Co				Periodic
Salary \$ 5,375 Fringe 2,367 Overhead 1,105  SSTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION: September-2014  Participating Agencies  Funding Sources  Ada Canyon Special Total STP-TMA(PL) STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Octal 649  649  649  649  649  649  649  649	LEAD STAFF:				Expense Summ	ary
Salary \$ 5,375 Fringe 2,367 Overhead 1,105 Total Labor Cost: \$ 8,847    September-2014   DIRECT EXPENDITURES:	END PRODUCT: Schedule	neetings, pre	epare agendas and minute	s for the Consortium as needed.	•	•
Funding Sources  Funding Sources  Participating Agencies  Participating Agencies  Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other  Total Direct Cost: \$ -					Salary Fringe Overhead	2,367 1,105
Ada   Canyon   Special   Total   Ada County members   Equipment Purchases	ESTIMATED DATE OF COM	PLETION:		September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURES:	,
	CPG \$ 8,198 STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)		Special Total \$ 8,198	Ada County members	Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other	
	Total: \$ 8,847	\$ -	\$ - \$ 8,847			

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014 \verb|\UPWP| Rev 1.xls| \\$ 

TITLE: TASK / PROJECT DESC	801		CLASSIFICATION: System Maintena	ance	
TASK / PROJECT DES!	Staff Devel				
TAGE TROSECT DESC	RIPTION:		ources necessary to keep them informed of federal and state d the best practices and activities nationally.	e regulations, current transp	oortation
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICA REGIONAL-VALUE:	NCE AND		are part of the overall continuous process to enhance techr formed and educated on new regulations and practices to do		
FEDERAL REQUIREME RELATIONSHIP TO OT ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVI REFERENCE TO STRAT	THÉR L EW,	There are no federal or s opportunities for training Federal Highway Adminis Planners, Association of informed. The UPWP Bud COMPASS FY2015-2017 of best practices and tec	tate requirements concerning provision of staff training, how and education. Training examples include attending worksh stration, National Association of Regional Councils, American Metropolitan Planning Organizations and the Transportation leget Development and Monitoring program includes tasks to Strategic Plan: 2.2, Increase knowledge and skill sets of exis hnologies in planning and related fields; 2.3, Develop and pr SS Board members and staff; and 4.2, Implement adopted p	ops and conferences sponsor Planning Association, Wes Research Board, etc. to kee fulfill the following objective sting staff to remain on the comote leadership skills and	ored by stern op staff well es in the cutting edge
FY2014 BENCHMARKS	;				
Staff training and dev			MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:	Megan Larse			Expense Summ.	ary
END PRODUCT: Mainta	ain staff knowledg	e of federal grant require	ement needs and changes and build a strong team through	Expense Summ Total Workdays:	
END PRODUCT: Mainta	ain staff knowledg			Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	<b>72</b> \$ 22,555 9,930 4,636
END PRODUCT: Mainta	ain staff knowledg nars, workshops, c	e of federal grant require		Total Workdays: Salary Fringe	<b>72</b> \$ 22,555 9,930 4,636 <b>\$ 37,121</b>
END PRODUCT: Mainta national and local semin	ain staff knowledg nars, workshops, c	e of federal grant require conferences, and education	nal classes.	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services	<b>72</b> \$ 22,555 9,930 4,636 <b>\$ 37,121</b>
ESTIMATED DATE OF G  ESTIMATED DATE OF G  FHWA/FTA STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)	ain staff knowledge hars, workshops, constitutions. COMPLETION: Funding Source a Canyon	e of federal grant require conferences, and education established by the conferences of the conference	September-2014  Participating Agencies  Federal Highway Administration Federal Transit Administration	Total Workdays:  Salary Fringe Overhead  Total Labor Cost:  DIRECT EXPENDITURES: Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support	\$ 22,555 9,930 4,636 \$ 37,121
ESTIMATED DATE OF OF COMMENT OF THE PROPERTY O	ain staff knowledgnars, workshops, cocompletion:  Funding Source	e of federal grant require conferences, and education	September-2014  Participating Agencies  Federal Highway Administration Federal Transit Administration	Total Workdays:  Salary Fringe Overhead  Total Labor Cost:  DIRECT EXPENDITURES:  Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other	\$ 22,555 9,930 4,636 \$ 37,121

 $T:\label{thm:local_transform} T:\label{transform} T:\label{trans$ 

PROGRAM NO. TITLE:		820			CLASSIFICATION	Sve	tem Maintenand	ce	
		Committee	Support		CLASSII ICATION	. Jys	Hamtenall		
TASK / PROJECT	DESCRIPT		To provid	de support to t	he Board and standing cor ency, COMPASS also provi				wers
PURPOSE, SIGNI REGIONAL-VALU		IND	use plan		nd communication among meeting materials, agenda sses.				
FEDERAL REQUIF RELATIONSHIP 1 ACTIVITIES, FED REVIEW, REFERE PLAN:	TO OTHER DERAL CERT		Part 6.1. is known codified the follow	7 (K) Open Me as the "Open at Idaho Code wing objective	Agreement states, Section Eting Law: All meetings on Meeting Law" including ar § 67-2340-2345. The UPV in the COMPASS FY2015-Ind recommend ways to in	f the Board of Dir ny amendments a VP Budget Develo 2017 Strategic Pla	ectors shall be go nd/or recodification pment and Moniton n: 2.4, Review Bo	verned under the provi on of said law which is poring program includes	sions of what presently tasks to fulfill
FY2014 BENCHM	ARKS								
					MILESTONES / PRODU ard and standing committ				Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:		Megan Larse	·n						
END PRODUCT:	Ongoing sup	<u>Megan Larse</u> port of comn		gendas, minute	es, and information to pro	mote involvement	: and	Expense Sumi	
<b>LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT:</b> communication.	Ongoing sup			gendas, minute	es, and information to pro	mote involvemeni	and	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	\$ 60,384 26,584 12,413
END PRODUCT: (communication.		pport of comn		gendas, minute	,	mote involvement		Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	\$ 60,384 26,584 12,413 \$ 99,381
END PRODUCT:	E OF COMP	oport of comn		gendas, minute	September-2014			Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: RECT EXPENDITURE: Professional Services	\$ 60,384 26,584 12,413 \$ 99,381
ESTIMATED DATE	E OF COMP	pport of comn		gendas, minute Total 62,961	,		DI	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: (RECT EXPENDITURE: Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education	\$ 60,384 26,584 12,413 \$ 99,381
END PRODUCT: (communication.	E OF COMP Fundi Ada	LETION: ng Sources Canyon	nittees, ag	Total	September-2014 Participating Agenc		DI	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: RECT EXPENDITURE: Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases	\$ 60,384 26,584 12,413 \$ 99,381 S:

T:\Operations\Accounting & Reporting\UPWP\FY2014\UPWP Rev 1.xls

PROGRAM NO.	836	CLASSIFICATION:	System Maintenance	
TITLE:	Regional Travel Demand N	1odel		
TASK / PROJECT DESCRIPT			oing task in order for it to continue as a useful to the required process of air quality conformity d	
PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE A REGIONAL-VALUE:	program, condu range transporta	ct air quality conformity of the Regiona	tion projects, support Ada County Highway Distr I Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and ments and traffic impact studies, provide area of	d regional long-
FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERT REVIEW, REFERENCE TO ST PLAN:	transportation s transportation c transportation ir assumptions for transportation p	ervices which are provided by a travel of onformity determinations of the TIP and ovestments. In updating the transportal oppulation, land use, travel, employme	sportation plans require valid forecasts of future demand model. Outputs from the model are also d long-range plan and evaluating the impacts of tion plan, the MPO shall use the latest available each, congestion, and economic activity. "The me projected transportation demand of persons are portation plan"	necessary for alternative estimates and etropolitan
FY2014 BENCHMARKS		MILECTONES / PROFILE		
		MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		1
Key Elements				

MILESTONES / PRODUCTS	
Key Elements	
Update traffic count data as needed.	Ongoing
Maintain the structure and integrity of the regional travel demand model for air quality conformity and use in TREDIS.	Ongoing
Modify travel demand model outputs for reporting per member agency needs and special projects.	Ongoing
Continue to provide and maintain "area of influence" model runs.	Ongoing
Maintain and update the "committed-development" model for cumulative impacts analysis.	Ongoing
Maintain and update the "horizon year" model for the regional long-range transportation plan.	Ongoing
Maintain and update the "build out" model for analysis.	Ongoing
Finish and document the major update to the regional travel demand model using 2011/12 household travel characteristics data.	Oct - Jan
Provide project and program evaluations using TREDIS (Transportation Economic Development Impact System) per member agency needs.	Ongoing
Integrate Complete Streets evaluations for bike, pedestrian and transit.	Ongoing
Direct dollars are needed to collect traffic counts on facilities where data are missing on the Canyon County system. These counts are also necessary for the travel demand model.	

LEAD STAFF:		MaryAnn Wa	aldinger			Expense Sum	mai	rv
END PRODUCT	-							•
Reasonable and	reliable region	al travel dem	nand mod	lel using the la	test available information and forecasts for various types	Total Workdays:		210
of projects, stud	lies, and analys	ses.				Salary	\$	63,968
, , ,						Fringe		28,163
						Overhead		13,150
						Total Labor Cost:	\$	105,281
ESTIMATED DA	ATE OF COMP	LETION:			September-2014	DIRECT EXPENDITURE	ES:	
	Eundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies	Professional Services	\$	40,000
	Fundi	ng Sources			Participating Agencies	Legal / Lobbying		
	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Highway Districts	Equipment Purchases		
CPG	\$ 100,645	\$ 35,362		\$ 136,007	Member Agencies	Travel / Education		1,500
STP					Federal Highways Administration	Printing		
STP-TMA(PL)				-	Idaho Transportation Department	Public Involvement		
STP-Urban(PL)					Valley Regional Transit	Meeting Support		
Local	7,973	2,801		10,774	Department of Environmental Quality	Other		
Other	, , ,	'						
						Total Direct Cost:	\$	41,500
Total:	\$ 108,618	\$ 38,163	\$ -	\$ 146,781		836 Fotal Cost:	\$	146,781

TITLE: TASK / PROJEC		C	. Манастон		CLASSIFICATION: System Mai		
IASK / PROJE(	CT DECCE===		Management			Canadinak daka asab ar	andaka Hiri
	CT DESCRIP	TION:	Congestion Ma	anageme	congestion management system for the Treasure Valley ent System (CMS) Plan as needed, produce an annual C (ITS) architecture. Research, provide, and monitor trar	MS Report, maintain region	al intelligent
DUDDOGE GTO	NTETCANOE	AND	Decide	-L CMC			the seed contain
PURPOSE, SIG REGIONAL-VAI		AND	the reason for	the cha	report of the congestion levels on major corridors that c nge, typically, improvements needed such as signal tim cle occupancy rates, additional research and evaluation es.	ing and ITS. Periodic needs	are, baseline
FEDERAL REQUESTIONSHIFF ACTIVITIES, FOUR CERTIFICATIO TO STRATEGIC	P TO OTHER EDERAL IN REVIEW, I		Transportation provides a sur levels. This pr scheme. Proje points. Therefo	n Manag mmary o ocess ar ect-applic ore, ann requires	§ 450.320 Congestion Management Program is one of ement Areas (TMA). COMPASS and ITD have been colled if how the major roads are functioning during the am and its results have been integrated into the transportation cations receive points if the project is on a CMS corridor ual travel time data collection and reporting is mandato that all ITS projects funded by highway trust fund or Management where the service of the service o	cting travel time data since of pm peak hours based on on improvement program pr and the higher congestion ry. Furthermore, FHWA Fin	2003 which congestion rioritization the higher the al Rule and FTA
FY2014 BENCH	HMARKS				MILESTONES / PRODUCTS		
Annual CMS Re	-			1			
Distribute the	ormat 2014 CN 2014 Treasur oject Tracking	MS travel tim re Valley CMS List for Regio	e data for incor S annual report. onal Transporta		n into the annual report.		Mar - Apr Jul Sept Aug Ongoing
Maintain Intell Establish and Create Interac Develop Perfo Establish and Create Region Develop Regio	lligent Transpo Maintain Regi gency Agreem rmance Meas Maintain Regi nal Agreement onal Commun	ortation Syste ional Operation nents for ITS surement Reg ional Commu t for Fiber Op ications Inves	ems (ITS) archi ons Working Gr Management a	itecture. oup. nd Opera or Trans nating C Manage	ations.  portation Operations (RCTO-PM) and Data Infrastructure  committee.  ement.	e Strategy.	Jan - Aug Ongoing Oct - Mar Jun - Aug Ongoing Oct - Mar Jun - Aug
Miscellaneous  Transportation	n Project Coor						
Transportatior Make use of a	n Studies and	Construction					Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
Transportatior Make use of a	n Studies and	Construction nologies for c	lata gathering.				Ongoing Ongoing
Transportation Make use of a  Make use of a	n Studies and available Technology	Construction nologies for construction	aldinger management s		Annual CMS report and 2014 travel time data. Updated		Ongoing Ongoing
Transportation Make use of a  Make use of a  LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT regional ITS Arci	n Studies and available Technology	Construction nologies for construction	aldinger management s		Annual CMS report and 2014 travel time data. Updated for ITS management and operations and fiber optic	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing State of the state o
Transportation Make use of a  Make use of a  LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT regional ITS Arci	n Studies and available Technology	Construction nologies for construction	aldinger management s			Total Workdays: Salary	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing S 48,403 21,31: 9,95
Transportation Make use of a Make use of a  EAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: regional ITS Arcisharing.	n Studies and available Technology	Construction nologies for construction MaryAnn Wa al congestion amples of inte	aldinger management s	ements f		Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing  mmary  \$ 48,401 21,31: 9,95 \$ 79,668
Transportation Make use of a Make use of a  Property of the second secon	n Studies and available Technology in Studies and available Techno	Construction nologies for construction MaryAnn Wa al congestion amples of inte	aldinger management s	ements f	or ITS management and operations and fiber optic	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing State
Transportation Make use of a  Make use of a	n Studies and available Technology in Studies and available Techno	MaryAnn Waal congestion of interesting the congestion amples of interesting the congestion and congestion amples of interesting the congestion amples of interesting the congestion and congestion amples of interesting the congestion a	aldinger management s r-agency agree	otal	or ITS management and operations and fiber optic	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services	mmary  * 16  \$ 48,400 21,31: 9,95: \$ 79,668

PROGRAM NO.												
TITLE:			ieographical Information System Maintenance (GIS)									
TASK / PROJEC	T DESCRIPT	TON:	planning, co	ntinual dat	end on current and accurate geographic inforn a acquisition is necessary. This involves partn ew data from GPS and orthophotography.							
PURPOSE, SIGN	NIFICANCE A	AND	GIS data an	d technolo	gy are used for internal budget support. COMP	ASS also provi	ides this geographic inf	ormatio	n to its			
REGIONAL-VAL			members ar	nd the gene	oral public in the form of maps, data, and anal nal Geographic Advisory Committee (RGAC) to	ysis. COMPASS	works in conjunction w	vith its	member			
FEDERAL REQU RELATIONSHIP FEDERAL CERTI REFERENCE TO	TO OTHER A	REVIEW,	and assump transportati metropolita 450.322 (i)(	otions for poor on plan sha n planning (6) that the	450.322 (f) In updating the transportation population, land use, travel, employment, cong all, at a minimum, include (1) The projected trarea over the period of the transportation plar MPO "employ visualization techniques to desce format and means, such as the World Wide	estion, and eco ansportation d n" GIS also s cribe plans; and	nomic activity. "The memore and because and because the directive und	netropol goods ii der 23 (	litan n the CFR §			
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS											
					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			_				
Provide GIS Da	ta Maintenai	nce and Sup	port for COM	MPASS Pro	<u>ijects</u>			Or	ngoing			
Provide Commu	unityViz Mai	intenance an	d Support f	or COMPA	SS and member agency projects			Or	ngoing			
GIS Cooperatio	n											
•	cipation in the		tial Data Coo	perative (S	SDC) and Ada County.				onthly			
		i) meetings.						Mo	Jildilly			
<b>Regional Geogr</b> Host the Regio	aphic Adviso	ory Committ		regional co	operation of GIS data.			Quar	rterly/as eeded			
Host the Regio	raphic Adviso	ory Committe sory Committe	n				Expense Sui	Quar ne	terly/as eeded			
Host the Regio	raphic Advisonal GIS Advisonal	ery Committe sory Committe Sory Committe Eric Adolfso nded use of G	n IS technolog	y and data	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord	ination and	Expense Su Total Workdays:	Quar ne	terly/as eeded			
Host the Regio	raphic Advisonal GIS Advisonal	ery Committe sory Committe Sory Committe Eric Adolfso nded use of G	n IS technolog	y and data	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord	ination and	Total Workdays: Salary	Quar ne	terly/as eeded 33 85,587			
Host the Regio	raphic Advisonal GIS Advisonal	ery Committe sory Committe Sory Committe Eric Adolfso nded use of G	n IS technolog	y and data	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord	ination and	Total Workdays:	Quar ne	33,85,58;37,689			
.EAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: levelopment of t	Taphic Advisonal GIS Advisonal	Eric Adolfsonded use of Grate and up-t	n IS technolog	y and data	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord ible.	-	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost:	Quar ne	**************************************			
Host the Regio  LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: levelopment of t	aphic Advisonal GIS Advisonal	Eric Adolfsonded use of Grate and up-t	n IS technolog	y and data	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord ible.	-	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	Quar ne	**************************************			
Host the Regio  LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: development of t	aphic Advisonal GIS Advisonal	Eric Adolfsonded use of Grate and up-t	n IS technolog o-date inforn	y and data nation poss	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord ible.  September-2014  Participating Agencies	-	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services Legal / Lobbying	Quar ne	**************************************			
Host the Regio  LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: development of t	aphic Advisonal GIS Advisonal	Eric Adolfsonded use of Grate and up-t  EETION: ing Sources  Canyon	n IS technolog o-date inforn	y and data	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord ible.	-	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services	Quar ne	**************************************			
LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: development of t	aphic Advisonal GIS Advisonal	Eric Adolfsonded use of Grate and up-t  LETION: ing Sources  Canyon 14,289	n IS technolog o-date inforn	y and data nation poss	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord ible.  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Highway Districts  Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration	-	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment / Software Travel / Education Printing	Quar ne	33 85,587 37,680			
Host the Regio  LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: development of t  ESTIMATED DA  CPG STP-TMA  #12372	TE OF COMP Fund  Ada  40,669	Eric Adolfsonded use of Grate and up-t  LETION: ing Sources  Canyon 14,289	n IS technolog o-date inforn	y and data nation poss <b>Total</b> 54,958	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord ible.  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Highway Districts Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration Idaho Transportation Department	-	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment / Software Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement	Quar ne	terly/as eeded			
LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT: development of t  ESTIMATED DA  CPG ETP-TMA #12372 ETP-Urban(PL) .o.cal	TE OF COMP Fund  Ada  40,669	Eric Adolfsonded use of Grate and up-t  CETION: ing Sources  Canyon 14,289	n IS technolog o-date inforn	y and data nation poss <b>Total</b> 54,958	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord ible.  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Highway Districts  Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration	-	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment / Software Travel / Education Printing	Quar ne mmary \$ \$ ES:	33,85,58;37,689			
EAD STAFF: IND PRODUCT: levelopment of t  STIMATED DA  TIP-TMA #12372  TIP-Urban(PL)	1) An exparche most accu	Eric Adolfsonded use of Grate and up-t  CETION: ing Sources  Canyon 14,289	n IS technolog o-date inforn	y and data nation poss Total 54,958 76,676	for regional planning. 2) Continued GIS coord ible.  September-2014  Participating Agencies  Highway Districts  Member Agencies Federal Highways Administration Idaho Transportation Department Valley Regional Transit	-	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITUR Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment / Software Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support	Quar ne mmary \$ \$ ES:	33 85,58 37,68 17,59			

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014 \verb|\UPWP| Rev 1.xls| \\$ 

PROGRAM NO.		861	O. 11 l 1.		CLASSIFICATION	N: Systen	n Maintenance	
TITLE: TASK / PROJEC	CT DESCR		activities co The orthoph	photography handucted by loca	l governments have inco 010 began a synchronize	rporated orthophotogr	governments in the past decade. aphy. ipdates. Coordinated jointly-funded	,
PURPOSE, SIGI REGIONAL-VAL		E AND	information:	lane striping,		ties, curb-lines, gutter	S. Digital orthophotos can supply a relines, building footprints, pole loc	
FEDERAL REQU RELATIONSHIF ACTIVITIES, FI CERTIFICATION REFERENCE TO	P TO OTHE EDERAL N REVIEW	iR I,	assumptions transportation	for population on plan shall, a	, land use, travel, employ	ment, congestion, and The projected transpo	the MPO shall use the latest available deconomic activity. "The metropoly ortation demand of persons and good	litan
FY2014 BENCH	IMARKS				MILECTONES / PROJ	NICTO		
Provide orthop	hotograp	hy data to	private sec	tor as needed	MILESTONES / PROI	DUCIS		Ongoing
Complete Regi	onal Orth	onhotoara	nhy Project	_				Oct/Nov
LEAD STAFE-		Charles Tr	ainor					
LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT:	: Continui	Charles Tr ing selling o		aphy from year	s past. Complete the 201	3 Regional orthophoto	graphy Expense Sur	-
project.	TT 0	MDI === 6 -			Cut-ula 2011	-	Total Workday: Salar Fring Overhea Total Labor Cos	y \$ - e - d - <b>t: \$ -</b>
ESTIMATED DA		MPLETION nding Soul			September-2014  Participating Agen	ries	DIRECT EXPENDITUE Professional Service	
FHWA/FTA STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	US Geologic Survey Idaho National Guard United Water ACHD Ada County Boise	Kuna Meridian Middleton Nampa Star	Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchase Travel / Education Printing Public Involvemen Meeting Suppor	s n g t
Other			50,000	50,000	Caldwell Eagle		Total Direct Cos	t: \$ 50,000
Total:	\$0	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	Garden City		861 Total Cos	

PROGRAM NO.	86	52		CLASSIFICATION:	System Mainte	enance	
TITLE:			ita Center Implement				
	IE: Regional Data Center Implementation  SK / PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Develop and implement initial phase of a regional data center providing 24/7 access to key data sets for The regional data center will provide current information to member agencies and emergency responders.						ocal agencies.
	PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE AND IEGIONAL-VALUE:  Planning, engineering, and emergency services all depend on current and accurate geographic information of optimal use, continual data acquisition and round-the-clock access are necessary. This involves partner GIS stakeholders, data maintenance, editing, and creating new data from GPS and orthophotography.						
FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  FEDERAL REV							etropolitan goods in the ler 23 CFR § ion available in
FY2014 BENCHMARKS MILESTONES / PRODUCTS							
Regional Data	<u>Cente</u> r			FILLSTONES / PRODUCTS	•		
Facilitate the creation of a Regional Data Center (RDC) to address the need for real-time regional GIS data.							Ongoing
Select consultant to provide guidance on setup of a multi-jurisdictional accessible database that meets the goals of the Regional Data Center.							Oct
Consultant will assist COMPASS and Regional Geographic Advisory Committee with installation and configuration of a multi-jurisdictional database for the Regional Data Center. The created system will provide for security, redundancy, member access and update procedures, and other toolsets to provide the functionality required for the Regional Data Center.							Nov-Feb
Consultant will work on workflow details of Phase 1 priority datasets of the RDC with data providers and emergency services.							Mar - Apr
COMPASS staff will conduct data accuracy checks and metadata on regional data sets.							Apr - Sep
Regional Data	Center Will be pu	it into oper	ation and maintenance	will be ongoing.			Jul - Sep
LEAD STAFF: Charles Trainor  Expense Sur							nmarv
<b>END PRODUCT:</b> 1) An expanded use of GIS technology and data for regional planning. 2) In-depth Regional Data Center Plan and schedule for implementation. 3) Establishment of base Regional Data Center with initial data sets for use by  Total Workdays:							
participating agencies.  Salary  Fringe Overhead  Total Labor Cost:							\$ 35,246 15,517
							7,245 <b>\$ 58,009</b>
ESTIMATED DATE OF COMPLETION:				September-2014 DIRECT EXPENDITUR		ES:	
Funding Sources				Participating Agencies	rticipating Agencies  Professional Services Legal / Lobbying		\$ 25,000
CPG STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL)		<b>Canyon</b> 58,026	Total     131,878	Member Agencies		Equipment / Software Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support	107,500 3,000
Local Other	45,607	16,024	61,631			Other - data  Total Direct Cost:	\$ 135,500
Total:	\$ 119,458 \$	74,050	\$ - \$ 193,509			860 Total Cost:	

 $T:\label{thm:linear_counting} \ \ \, \mbox{Reporting\scaler} \ \ \, \mbox{LPWP\scaler} \ \ \, \mbox{Rev\ 1.xls}$ 

PROGRAM NO.		990			CLASSIFICATION:	Indirect / Ov	verhead	
TITLE:				laintenance				
TASK / PROJEC	T DESCRIPT	ION:			r expenditures that do not qualify Soard related events, meeting expo			am dollars for
PURPOSE, SIGN REGIONAL-VAL		IND	Adequately	cover expense	es needed to support the Board, Ex	xecutive Director, an	d agency outside of federally fund	led projects.
FEDERAL REQU RELATIONSHIP ACTIVITIES, FE REVIEW, REFEF PLAN:	TO OTHER		approves the following of the best value practices a	hese accounts bjectives in the lue for membe nd technologie	ate requirements concerning these and expenditures. The UPWP Budg COMPASS FY2015-2017 Strategic rs; 2.2, Increase knowledge and s in planning and related fields; an S Board members and staff.	get Development and c Plan: 2.1, Evaluate skill sets of existing s	I Monitoring program includes tas the effective use of agency resou staff to remain on the cutting edge	cs to fulfill the rces to provide of best
FY2014 BENCH	MARKS							
Provide local d					MILESTONES / PRODUCTS			Ongoing
LEAD STAFF:	Adagustaly	Megan Larse		nooded to sur	anout the Deput Everytive Diverte	u aguinmant	Expense Summar	/
needs, and COMI			ect expenses	s needed to sup	pport the Board, Executive Directo	r, equipment	Total Workdays: Salary Fringe Overhead	0
ESTIMATED DA	TE OF COMP	LETION:			September-2014	r	Total Labor Cost: DIRECT EXPENDITURES:	<del>\$</del> -
		ding Sources	S		Participating Agencies		Professional Services	
FHWA/FTA STP	Ada	Canyon	Special	Total	Member Agencies		Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing	\$ 40,000 8,000
STP-TMA(PL) Local Other-Interest Other-Fund Bal	\$ 158,676	\$ 55,751	4,000	\$ 214,427 4,000			Public Involvement Meeting Support Other	3,000 \$ 167,427
Total:	\$ 158,676	\$ 55,751	\$ 4,000	\$ 218,427		9	Total Direct Cost: Total Cost:	\$ 218,427 \$ 218,427

T:\Operations\Accounting & Reporting\UPWP\FY2014\UPWP Rev 1.xls

PROGRAM NO.		991			CL	ASSIFICATION	ON:	Indirect / Overh	ead		
TITLE:			ervices La	bor					-		
TASK / PROJECT	DESCRI	PTION:	personnel with indep	managemen	nt, financi tor on an	ial managemei nual audit. Pro	nt, information te	ns related to the o chnology manager ve assistance for a	ment, and g	eneral administ	ration. Work
PURPOSE, SIGNI REGIONAL-VALU		E AND						ruitment, building d development of			
FEDERAL REQUIREMENT, RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL CERTIFICATION REVIEW, REFERENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN:  The Single Audit Act of 1984 (with amendment in 1996) and OMB Circular A-133 ("Audits of State, Local Go and Non-Profit Organizations") provide audit requirements for ensuring that these funds are expended propound of the Metropolitan Planning Organization in Annual Urbanized Areas between COMPASS and the Idaho Transportation Department states and agriculture and Indirect costs as outlined in agreement.											erly. the Boise
FY2014 BENCHM	ARKS				мті	ESTONES / F	PRODUCTS				
General Adminis	tration				1:146						
Review standing Update COMPAS Monitor general Provide adminis	S operati workplac	onal policie e and pers	onnel need	s.							Aug As needed Ongoing Ongoing
Prepare and con Conduct employ Renew insurance Pursue FY2014 I	Prepare and complete recruitment processes. Conduct employee annual evaluations. Renew insurance policies. Pursue FY2014 benefit options.										As needed Aug-Sep Aug-Sep Mar
Close FY2013 fir Provide annual a Complete COMP Prepare and dist Complete budge Maintain invento	nancial re audit supp ASS annu tribute ye et varianc	oort and co lal Audit Re ar-end pay e informati	mplete fina eport. roll reports on and rep	incial reports ort to the Fir	nance Co		erly.				Oct-Nov Oct-Dec Jan Jan Quarterly
Information Tecl Manage Informa Prioritize needs, Coordinate with Document and e Coordinate syste Provide and reta	ation Tech analyze staff to c educate si ems with	costs, mak onfigure ed aff with sy member a	e recomme quipment a stem issue: gencies.	ndations and nd software s and chang	d implem to meet t es.	ent system im	•				Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
LEAD STAFF: END PRODUCT:		Megan Lar		a support in	erconnel	management	financial manag	ement and	E	xpense Sumn	nary
general administra Board.										Salary Fringe Overhead	761
ESTIMATED DAT	E OF COM	<b>IPL</b> ETION	:		Septemb	ber-2014				RENDITURES	₹
FHWA/FTA STP STP-TMA(PL) STP-Urban(PL) Local Other		ng Source Canyon		Total	Part Member	Participating Agencies Direct EXPENDITURE Professional Services Legal / Lobbying Equipment Purchases Travel / Education Printing Public Involvement Meeting Support Other					-
	**	**	**	**						Direct Cost:	\$ -
Total:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0					991	Total Cost:	\$ -

 $T:\label{thm:local_transform} T:\label{thm:local_transform} \mbox{\counting \& Reporting\counting $LPWP\FY2014\counting $LPWP\counting $LPWP$ 

# FINANCIAL WORKSHEETS

#### COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM - Revision 1 REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY

REVENUE	FY2014	FY2014	
	Draft	Revision 1	
GENERAL MEMBERSHIP			
Ada County	199,803	199,803	
Ada County Highway District	199,803	199,803	
Canyon Highway District No. 4	11,483	11,483	
Nampa Highway District No. 1	11,483	11,483	
Boise City	95,805	95,805	
Caldwell City	32,607	32,607	
Canyon County	129,892	129,892	
Eagle City	9,754	9,754	
Garden City	5,058	5,058	
Kuna City	7,292	7,292	
Meridian City	37,180	37,180	
Middleton City	4,016	4,016	
Nampa City	57,456	57,456	
Parma City	1,364	1,364	
Star City	2,960	2,960	
Subtotal	805,956	805,956	
SPECIAL MEMBERSHIP		,	
Boise State University	8,100	8,100	
Capital City Development Corporation	8,100	8,100	
Department of Environmental Quality	8,100	8,100	
Idaho Transportation Department	8,100	8,100	
Valley Regional Transit	8,100	8,100	
Subtotal	40,500	40,500	
GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROJECTS	,		
FHWA/FTA - Consolidated Planning Grants			
CPG - FY2013 K# 11590 Ada County - Carry Over		190,827	1,2,5
CPG - FY2013 K# 11590 Canyon County - Carry Over		,	1,2,5
CPG - FY2014 K# 12380 Ada County	843,959	843,959	, ,-
CPG - FY2014 K# 12380 Canyon County	296,526	296,526	
Sub Total CPG Grants	1,140,485	1,483,487	
STP TMA - K# 12372, off-the-top funds for Planning	306,705	354,132	3
Subtotal	306,705	354,132	
OTHER REVENUE SOURCES		,	
Contributions for Orthophography Project		50,000	6
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality	53,750	53,750	
Ada County Air Quality Board	99,950	99,950	
Interest Income	4,000	4,000	
Subtotal	157,700	207,700	1
COMPASS REVENUE	2,451,345	2,891,774	
Draw From Fund Balance	108,265	34,392	4
TOTAL, ALL RESOURCES	2,559,610	2,926,166	ľ

EXPENSE	FY2014	FY2014
	Draft	Revision 1
SALARY, FRINGE & CONTINGENCY		
Salary	1,099,500	1,126,257
Fringe	492,360	490,478
Medical Expense Reimbursement Plan	5,000	5,000
Salary Contingency (Overtime and Bonus)	20,000	20,000
Sick Time Trade	10,000	10,000
Subtotal	1,626,860	1,651,735
INDIRECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE		
COMPASS	216,000	216,000
Subtotal	216,000	216,000
DIRECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE		
620, Growth and Transportation Monitoring	1,750	1,750
653, Communications and Education	34,250	34,250
661, Communities in Motion	109,500	233,754
685, Transportation Improvement Program	3,200	3,200
701, General Membership Services	75,000	75,000
702, Air Quality Outreach	135,800	135,800
760, Legislative Services	106,050	106,050
801, Staff Development	20,000	20,000
820, Committee Support	2,000	2,000
836, Regional Travel Demand Model	41,500	41,500
860, Geographic Information System Maintenance	1,200	1,200
861, Regional Orthophotography		50,000
862, Regional Data Center	135,500	135,500
990, Direct Operations and Maintenance	51,000	218,427
Subtotal	716,750	1,058,431
COMPASS EXPENSE	2,559,610	2,926,166

COMPASS REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY										
TOTAL REVENUE	2,559,610	2,926,166								
LESS: TOTAL EXPENSES	2,559,610	2,926,166								
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE	0	0								

T:\Operations\Accounting & Reporting\UPWP\FY2014\UPWP Rev 1.xls

FY2014 - Revision 1

REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY

## COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM - Revision 1 EXPENSES BY WORK PROGRAM NUMBER AND FUNDING SOURCE

		EXI	PENSES				FEDEF	RAL				матсн,	LOCAL &		
WORK PROGRAM NUMBER		Labor &					FUNDING S	OURCES				OTHER I	UNDING		TOTAL
	Work	Indirect	Direct	Total	FY13 CPG-Ada	Y13 CPG-Canyo	FY14 CPG-Ada	FY14 CPG-Canyo	STP-TMA	Total			Other	Total Local	FUNDING
	Days	Cost	Cost	Cost	K# 11590	K# 11590	K# 12380	K# 12380	K# 12372	Federal	Match	Local	Revenue	& Other	SOURCES
															j
601 UPWP/Budget Development & Fed assurances	320	187,623	-	187,623			71,910	25,266	76,676	173,851	13,772			13,772	187,623
605 Multi-Modal Planning Support	229	125,415	-	125,415			85,995	30,215		116,210	9,205			9,205	125,415
620 Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	221	96,754	1,750	98,504			67,543	23,731		91,274	7,230			7,230	98,504
647 Regional Growth Issues and Options	114	58,831	-	58,831			40,339	14,173		54,513	4,318			4,318	58,831
653 Communications and Education	156	84,594	34,250	118,844			58,005	20,380		78,384	6,209	34,250		40,459	118,844
661 Communities in Motion	524	291,261	233,754	525,015	82,971	65,192	191,482	70,158	76,676	486,479	38,536			38,536	525,015
685 Transportation Improvement Program	375	197,341	3,200	200,541			80,768	28,378	76,676	185,822	14,720			14,720	200,541
692 Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report	80	41,610	-	41,610			28,532	10,025		38,556	3,054			3,054	41,610
693 Grant Research & Assistance	81	39,820	-	39,820						-		39,820		39,820	39,820
TOTAL PROJECTS	2,100	1,123,249	272,954	1,396,203	82,971	65,192	624,573	222,325	230,028	1,225,089	97,045	74,070	_	171,114	1,396,203
															j
701 General Membership Services	175	85,796	75,000	160,796						-		160,796		160,796	160,796
702 Air Quality Outreach	29	17,900	135,800	153,700						-			153,700	153,700	153,700
703 General Public Services	19	8,773	-	8,773						-		8,773		8,773	8,773
705 Transportation Liaison Services	34	23,212	-	23,212						-		23,212		23,212	23,212
710 Complete Streets	24	10,778	-	10,778			7,391	2,597		9,987	791			791	10,778
720 State Street Corridor Implementation	23	11,458	=	11,458			7,857	2,761		10,617	841			841	11,458
760 Legislative Services	78	57,400	106,050	163,450						-		163,450		163,450	163,450
761 Blueprint for Good Growth	14	8,847	-	8,847			8,198			8,198	649			649	8,847
TOTAL SERVICES	396	224,164	316,850	541,014	-	-	23,445	5,357	-	28,802	2,282	356,231	153,700	512,212	541,014
															i
801 Staff Development	72	37,121	20,000	57,121						-		57,121		57,121	57,121
820 Committee Support	218	99,381	2,000	101,381	34,004	28,957				62,961	4,987	33,432		38,420	101,381
836 Regional Travel Demand Model	210	105,281	41,500	146,781			100,645	35,362		136,007	10,774			10,774	146,781
842 Congestion Management System	160	79,668	-	79,668			54,627	19,193		73,821	5,848			5,848	79,668
860 Geographic Information System Maintenance	334	140,862	1,200	142,062			40,669	14,289	76,676	131,634	10,427			10,427	142,062
861 Regional Orthophotpography	-	=	50,000	50,000						-			50,000	50,000	50,000
862 Regional Data Center	119	58,009	135,500	193,509	73,852	58,026				131,878	14,204	47,427		61,631	193,509
TOTAL SYSTEM MAINTENANCE	1,113	520,321	250,200	770,521	107,855	86,984	195,941	68,844	76,676	536,301	46,240	137,981	50,000	234,220	770,521
															j
990 Direct Operations / Maintenance	-	-	218,427	218,427						-		214,427	4,000	218,427	218,427
991 Support Services Labor	761	-	-	-						-				-	-
999 Indirect Operations/Maintenance	-	-	-	-						-				-	-
TOTAL INDIRECT/OVERHEAD	761	-	218,427	218,427	=	=	=	=	-	-	-	214,427	4,000	218,427	218,427
GRAND TOTAL	4,370	1,867,735	1,058,431	2,926,166	190,827	152,175	843,959	296,526	306,705	1,790,192	145,566	782,708	207,700	1,135,975	2,926,166

 $T: \verb|\Operations| Accounting \& Reporting \verb|\UPWP| FY2014 \verb|\UPWP| Rev 1.xls|$ 

## COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM - Revision 1 DIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION	TOTAL DIRECT	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	EQUIPMENT / SOFTWARE	TRAVEL / EVENTS / EDUCATION	PRINTING	OTHER	PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT	MEETING SUPPORT	LEGAL / LOBBYING	FY2015 CARRY- FORWARD
		(830)	(834)	(840)	(860)	(863)	(864)	(865)	(872)	FORWARD
620 Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	1,750	1,750								
653 Communications and Education	34,250	15,900			4,500	1,000	12,850			
661 Communities in Motion	233,754	154,131			17,123	12,500	50,000			
685 Transportation Improvement Program	3,200						3,200			
701 General Membership Services	75,000	70,000			1,000		4,000			
702 Air Quality Outreach	135,800	135,000			800		•			
760 Legislative Services	106,050			9,000		11,100			85,950	
801 Staff Development	20,000			20,000						
820 Committee Support	2,000							2,000		
836 Regional Travel Demand Model	41,500	40,000		1,500						
860 Geographic Information System Maintenance	1,200					1,200				
861 Regional Orthophotpography	50,000	50,000								6
862 Regional Data Center	135,500	25,000	107,500	3,000						
990 Direct Operations / Maintenance	218,427	-	40,000	8,000		167,427		3,000		8
GRAND TOTAL	1,058,431	491,781	147,500	41,500	23,423	193,227	70,050	5,000	85,950	-

 $T:\label{thm:counting & Reporting\ UPWP\ FY2014\ UPWP\ Rev\ 1.xls}$ 

FY2014 - Revision 1

DIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY

#### COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM - Revision 1 INDIRECT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SUMMARY

	ACCOUNT	FY2014	FY2014
CATEGORY	CODE	Draft	Revision 1
Professional Services	930	36,000	36,000
Equipment Repair / Maintenance	936	2,000	2,000
Travel / Education	940	2,500	2,500
Dues	942	14,000	14,000
Publications	943	3,000	3,000
Postage	950	1,500	1,500
Telephone	951	11,500	11,500
Space Rent	952	800	800
Building Maintenance / Association	955	37,000	37,000
Printing	960	2,000	2,000
Advertising	962	5,000	5,000
Audit	970	16,000	16,000
Insurance	971	13,000	13,000
Legal Services	972	10,000	10,000
General Supplies	980	6,000	6,000
Computer Supplies	982	10,500	10,500
Computer Software / Maintenance	983	24,200	24,200
Commuting Incentive	990	500	500
Vehicle Maintenance	991	3,000	3,000
Utilities	992	12,000	12,000
Local Travel	993	4,000	4,000
Other / Miscellaneous	995	1,500	1,500
TOTAL		216,000	216,000

T:\Operations\Accounting & Reporting\UPWP\FY2014\UPWP Rev 1.xls

FY2014 - Revision 1

INDIRECT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

# COMMUNITY PLANNING ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHWEST IDAHO FY2014 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM - Revision 1 WORKDAY ALLOCATION

		155		DDINGTOG	ACCOCTATE	ACCICTAN			ī
	WORK BROCKAN RECERTATION	LEAD			ASSOCIATE			TOTAL	ł
601	WORK PROGRAM DESCRIPTION UPWP/Budget Development & Fed assurances	STAFF ML	DIRECTORS 90	PLANNERS 101	PLANNERS 11	PLANNERS	DPERATIONS 118	<b>TOTAL</b> 320	_
001		I <sup>ML</sup>	90	101	11	_	110	320	3
	General Project Management (257 days) Track Federal Requirements (16 days)								l
									l
605	Quadrennial Review (48 days) Multi-Modal Planning Support	ws		138	66	23	2	229	_
	Growth and Transportation System Monitoring	CM	_	65	12	144	_	229	3
020	Employment Data Estimates (40 days)	Civi	_	03	12	144	_	221	3
	Report on Growth & Transportation Patterns (95 days)								l
	Population Estimates (57 days)								l
	Census Liaison / Clearinghouse (29 days)								l
647	Regional Growth Issues and Options	СМ	_	67	12	35	_	114	3
	Communications and Education	AL	4	97	6	8	41	156	3
	Communities in Motion	LI	19	331	85	51	38	524	٦
	Transportation Improvement Program	1	16	222	5	108	24	375	3
	Regional Asset and Resource Maintenance Report	DM	-	44	15	20	1	80	٦
	Grant Research & Assistance	DM	_	39	7	30	5	81	l
	PROJECTS	Divi	129	1,104	219	419	229	2,100	ł
	General Membership Services	СТ	-	61	52	54	8	175	3
701	General Project Management			01	32	34		173	١
	ACHD Support								l
	City of Meridian - Fields Innovation District								l
	City of Nampa - Extended Population Forecast								l
	Members - Development Review/Traffic Impact Studies								l
	Members - Area of Influence Analysis								l
	VRT - Title VI Survey								l
702	Air Quality Outreach	AL	_	29	_	_	_	29	l
	General Public Services	CT	_	5	5	9	_	19	3
	Transportation Liaison Services	MS	14	20	_	_	_	34	١
	Complete Streets	CM	_	9	_	15	_	24	l
	State Street Corridor Implementation	DM	_	12	_	6	5	23	3
	Legislative Services	MS	60	11	_	4	3	78	3
	Blueprint for Good Growth	CT	4	8	_	_	2	14	٦
	SERVICES	CI	78	155	57	88	18	396	t
	Staff Development	ML	2	37	7	19	7	72	3
	Committee Support	ML	12	15	1	-	190	218	3
	Regional Travel Demand Model	MW	_	115	15	80	-	210	١
	Congestion Management System	MW	_	80	20	60	_	160	l
	Geographic Information System Maintenance	EA	_	35	82	213	4	334	3
	Regional Orthophotpography	CT	_	-	-		_	-	ĺ
	Regional Data Center	СТ	1	27	54	33	4	119	l
	SYSTEM MAINTENANCE	CI	15	309	179	405	205	1,113	l
			13	303	173	103	203	,	l
TOTAL	DIRECT		222	1,568	455	912	452	3,609	ĺ
991	Support Services Labor	ML	238	42	5	8	468	761	3
	INDIRECT/OVERHEAD		238	42	5	8	468	761	1
	•								ĺ
TOTAL	LABOR		460	1,610	460	920	920	4,370	l

 $T:\label{thm:looperations} Accounting \& Reporting\ \ \ \ \ \\ PVP\ \ \ \ \ \ \ 1.xls$ 

# TRANSPORTATION SUPPLEMENT

# Valley Regional Transit Preliminary Fiscal Year 2014 - Unified Planning Work Program - Transportation Supplement

				Expenditures		Revenues						
Program Description		Workdays	Direct Labor	Direct Costs	Total	5307 TMA	5307 UZA	5310 TMA	5310 UZA	5310 Rural	Local Match	Total
500	Planning Administration Support	11,123	\$55,743	\$75,000	\$130,743	\$69,764	\$34,830				\$26,149	\$130,743
530	Boise TMA System Planning	8,928	\$54,201	\$195,000	\$249,201	\$199,361					\$49,840	\$249,201
430	Nampa UZA System Planning	6,744	\$37,133	\$133,000	\$170,133		\$136,106				\$34,027	\$170,133
560	Mobility Management Strategies	42,603	\$126,763	\$285,000	\$411,763			\$164,705	\$164,705		\$82,353	\$411,763
	TOTAL	69,397	\$273,839	\$688,000	\$961,839	\$269,125	\$170,936	\$164,705	\$164,705	\$0	\$192,368	\$961,839

# OTHER TRANSPORTATION PLANNING STUDIES

#### Other Transportation Planning Studies in the Treasure Valley

#### Alternatives Analysis for Downtown Boise Circulator System, Phase 1

Web Link: <a href="http://publicworks.cityofboise.org/circulator/">http://publicworks.cityofboise.org/circulator/</a>

Sponsor: City of Boise

Status: Ongoing

The City of Boise will in conjunction with its redevelopment agency, the Capital City Development Corporation, undertake a study to determine the best routes for a circulator system that would connect Boise's downtown core with adjacent neighborhoods. The study will also determine the preferred mode to use, as well as take a closer look at how a circulator could best connect with and move within the Boise State University's campus. The Boise Depot is a natural node for the circulator system, as it is positioned along the primary traffic corridor that leads to downtown Boise. The Boise Depot would also allow the circulator to serve riders of a future planned commuter rail service at the Boise Depot.

#### Bowmont Road Corridor Study, SH 45 to Canyon/Ada County Line

Sponsor: Nampa Highway District

Status: Project on Hold

Identified in *Communities in Motion 2035* as a future regional corridor that connects SH-45 to the ACHD Kuna-Mora Corridor. Nampa Highway District will examine long-term function of the road to determine preferred alignments, setbacks and access management standards, in concert with planned land uses. A major portion of the study includes identification of alignments near the Canyon/Ada County line to connect to ACHD's Kuna-Mora Corridor and to McDermott Road, which is also identified in *Communities in Motion 2035* as a major corridor and potential expressway.

#### **Communities in Motion Update, COMPASS**

Web link: http://www.compassidaho.org/prodserv/cim2040.htm

Sponsor: COMPASS

Status: Project will begin in 2015

This project will fund specific studies and public involvement activities related to updating Communities in Motion 2040, the long-range transportation plan (to be adopted in fall 2014).

#### Deer Flat Regional Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan, Canyon County

Sponsor: Canyon Highway District and Nampa Highway District

This project will develop a bicycle/pedestrian plan in the Deer Flat Refuge near Lake Lowell in Canyon County. This is a Federal Land Access Program project managed by Western Federal Lands.

#### Fairview Avenue Concept Design, Linder Road/Orchard Street-Phase II

Web link: <a href="http://www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=80">http://www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=80</a>

Sponsor: Ada County Highway District

Status: Study is on hold

Identified in *Communities in Motion 2035.* The corridor-level concept design will determine the best future use of Fairview and develop a long-range transportation plan to improve mobility throughout the corridor.

#### **High Capacity Corridor Alternatives Analysis**

Sponsor: COMPASS Status: Future

Added to the Transportation Improvement Program in FY2012, this study will identify and analyze options to improve mobility in a priority corridor to be determined in the long-range transportation plan. The study will evaluate all reasonable transit alternatives. This project was originally programmed for FY2015. The new transportation authorization no longer requires an alternatives analysis be completed. The project was delayed to FY2018 to determine if there may be possible new funding tools or sources in the future.

### Kuna-Mora Road Corridor Study – Phase 2, McDermott Road to East of Eagle Road

Web Link: <a href="https://www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=127">www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=127</a>

Sponsor: Ada County Highway District

Status: Project is on hold

Study will look specifically at the 8-mile segment of Kuna-Mora Road from the Canyon County line east to Eagle Road. Phase II will evaluate potential alignment options for this segment of the roadway. A preferred alignment will ultimately be established for the 8-mile segment. The Phase II study process will: 1) Seek public participation and input; 2) Utilize agency coordination (i.e. Between ACHD and City of Kuna, Ada County, Boise City, Nampa Highway District #1, Canyon County, ITD, Idaho Department of Lands, City of Nampa, Idaho DEQ, etc.); 3) Work to minimize impacts to existing residences, cultural and topographic elements; and 4) Use Phase I study recommendations in evaluating alignment options.

#### **Northwest Ada Foothills Transportation Study- Update**

Web Link: <a href="http://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=124">http://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=124</a>

Sponsor: Ada County Highway District Status: Adoption expected in 2015

The Northwest Foothills Transportation Study was adopted in December 2008 with the understanding that if land use projections changed dramatically, amendments to the plan could be required. As a result, the Ada County Highway District and the City of Eagle began an update of the study in February 2012. The purpose of the update is to analyze traffic operations and identify improvements needed within the study area. The results will be an addendum to the current study that will focus on

the key items that changed as a result of this update. The study will continue to function as a policy guide and corridor preservation mechanism for improving the transportation system as development occurs and offer strategies for roadway and intersection improvements based on new 2035 demographics.

#### State Highway 19 Corridor Plan

Sponsor: Idaho Transportation Department

Status: Ongoing

The Idaho 19 Corridor Plan will develop a near-term (10-year) plan that identifies current and future highway needs on State Highway 19 beginning at Caldwell and extending to Wilder, then south through Homedale to the Oregon State Line, finishing at Oregon State Highway 201. It shares the route of U.S. 95 between Homedale and Wilder.

#### **State Highway 44 Corridor Preservation Study**

Web Link: <a href="http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/SH44Corridor">http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/SH44Corridor</a>

Sponsors: Idaho Transportation Department

Status: Ongoing

The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is studying Idaho 44 from the city of Eagle to I-84 in Caldwell to determine future improvements. This study is called the State Highway (Idaho) 44 Corridor Preservation Study. ITD needs to preserve the corridor in order to accommodate future traffic demands.

#### **State Highway 55 Corridor Plan**

Web Link: http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/ID55Corridor

Sponsor: Idaho Transportation Department

Status: Ongoing

The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is studying Idaho 55 to identify current and future needs throughout the corridor. The study will result in a corridor plan that identifies policies and projects important to the development of this major arterial over the next 20 years.

#### State Street Alignment Study, Glenwood Street to 23rd Street

Web Link: <a href="http://www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=234">http://www.achdidaho.org/projects/PublicProject.aspx?ProjectID=234</a>
Sponsors: Ada County Highway District, City of Boise, City of Garden City, and Ada

County

Status: Future

This study will determine roadway alignment to identify long-term right-of-way needs on State Street between Glenwood Street and 23rd Street using the roadway section from the State Street Transit and Traffic Operational Plan. The widened roadway will accommodate all users: vehicles, transit, bicyclists and pedestrians.

#### Travel Survey and Transit On-Board Data Collection, COMPASS

Sponsor: COMPASS

Status: Expected to being in 2015

This is a minor update to collect household travel characteristics and on-board transit ridership data within Ada County and Canyon County. The study will use a small sample size for use in verification in trip characteristics.

#### US 20/26 Corridor Plan, I-84 to State Line

Web Link: <a href="http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/US2026">http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/US2026</a> I84 Corridor/default.asp

Sponsor: Idaho Transportation Department

Status: Ongoing

The purpose of the U.S. 20/26 Corridor Study is to develop a medium range (through 2020) plan that identifies current and future highway needs for more than 14 miles of U.S. 20/26 running from I-84 near Caldwell west to Nyssa, Oregon and the Snake River. The highway overlaps U.S. 95 for eight miles from east of Parma to Anderson Corner Road - the corridor study for that section is addressed in the ongoing U.S. 95 Corridor Study.

The Corridor Study is being done to comply with Idaho Transportation Department Board policy, which is also consistent with federal planning guidance. The study and subsequent adopted plan will be used to chart U.S. 20/26 road improvements from I-84 to the state line in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).

#### **US 20/26 Corridor Preservation Study (Caldwell to Eagle Road)**

Web Link: http://itd.idaho.gov/Projects/D3/US2026Corridor

Sponsors: Idaho Transportation Department

Status: Ongoing

The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is studying U.S. 20/26 from Aviation Way in Caldwell to Eagle Road in Boise. This study is called the U.S. 20/26 Corridor Preservation Study. The corridor study is being conducted to identify the transportation improvements needed to preserve the corridor in order to accommodate future traffic demands.

#### **US 95 Corridor Plan**

Sponsor: Idaho Transportation Department

Status: Ongoing

Study will deliver a corridor plan for US 95 from the Nevada State Line to ITD District Three boundary north of New Meadows.

#### **Western Canyon County Arterial Study**

Sponsor: Ada County Highway District, Nampa Highway District #1, and Canyon

Highway District #4

Status: Ongoing

Identified in *Communities in Motion* as a future regional corridor, starting at SH-45/Bowmont Road then west around Lake Lowell, then north to a connection on US-20/26 and possibly to I-84. Nampa Highway District #1 and Canyon Highway District #4 will examine long-term function of the road to determine preferred alignments, setbacks and access management standards, in concert with planned land uses. Major portions of the study include identification of alignments around Lake Lowell and determining the additional traffic that may be introduced onto ACHD's Kuna-Mora Corridor at the Canyon/Ada County Line.

#### Included studies are:

- ACHD- Kuna-Mora Road Corridor Study, Phase I
- ACHD- Kuna-Mora Road Corridor Study Phase 2, McDermott Road to East of Eagle Road
- CHD4- Canyon County Western Route (CCWR) Arterial Corridor Study
- NHD1-Western Route Express Way Project

T:\Operations\Accounting & Reporting\UPWP\FY2014\Rev 1\To ITD-FHWA